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Unitil (AMEX: UTL) is a public utility holding company with
subsidiaries providing electric service in New Hampshire,
electric and gas service in Massachusetts and energy
services throughout the Northeast. Additional information
is available at www.unitil.com. Unitil’s subsidiaries include
Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company, Unitil Energy
Systems, Inc., Unitil Power Corp., Unitil Realty Corp.,
Unitil Service Corp. and its unregulated business unit
Unitil Resources, Inc. Usource L.L.C. is a subsidiary of
Unitil Resources, Inc.
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Financial Data
Operating Revenues

Electric
Gas
Other

Total

Total Operating Income

Net Income

Total Assets

Construction Capital Expenditures

Common Share Data
Earnings per Share

Non-recurring Items, net of tax:
Restructuring Charge
Investment Write-down
Extraordinary Item

Earnings Before Non-recurring Items

Dividends Paid per Common Share

Book Value per Share (Year-End)

Market Price (Year-End)

Common Shares Outstanding (Year-End)

Number of Common Shareholders of Record (Year-End)

Operating Data
Electric Distribution Sales (000’s of Kilowatt-hours)

Electric Customers (Year-End)

Firm Gas Distribution Sales (000’s of Therms)

Gas Customers (Year-End)

Number of Employees

        2002

$ 167,317
20,283

786
$ 188,386

$ 13,248

$ 6,088

$ 480,783

$ 20,825

$ 1.23

        (0.20)
—
—

$ 1.43

$ 1.38

$ 15.67

$ 24.80

4,743,696

1,932

1,659,136

96,985

22,480

14,911

316

       2000

$ 160,023
22,756

162
$ 182,941

$ 14,280

$ 7,216

$ 382,967

$ 21,092

$ 1.47

—
—
—

$ 1.47

$ 1.38

$ 16.88

$ 26.50

4,734,917

2,131

1,587,536

94,050

23,992

14,796

339

        2001

$ 183,780
22,828

414
$ 207,022

$ 14,394

$ 1,090

$ 376,762

$ 19,890

$ 0.18

—
 (0.50)

(0.83)
$ 1.51

$ 1.38

$ 15.76

$ 23.40

4,743,696

2,062

1,596,390

95,116

23,067

14,879

333

 (000’s)

Financial Highlights
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Chairman’s Letter

Your Company made
significant progress in
2002. Despite the most

prolonged market downturn
since the Great Depression, a
multitude of corporate scan-
dals, significant extremes of
weather and the momentum
towards possible war, Unitil
began 2003 a stronger,
leaner and more focused
Company.

Two years ago, we promised
you that we would accom-
plish three milestones:

• Complete the restructur-
ing of our New Hamp-
shire and Massachusetts
operations.

• Return to more normal
utility earnings.

• Make Usource a profit-
able venture.

Here’s an overview of all that
has been accomplished.

First, Unitil is nearing the
completion of a fundamental
five-year restructuring process
brought about by the deregu-
lation of the natural gas and
electric industries in New
Hampshire and Massachu-
setts. By the middle of 2003,
we will have divested of our
entire generation and power
supply portfolio, transforming
the Company’s vertically inte-
grated utility operations into a
solid pipes-and-wires business
providing gas and electric
delivery services.

In the process, we have
secured recovery of approxi-
mately a quarter billion dollars
for all our power supply re-
lated stranded costs through
approved rate mechanisms.
We have implemented
sweeping customer and
financial information system

changes to accommodate the
transition to competitive
energy markets, and we have
adjusted our utility delivery
rates to reflect our new status
as a restructured gas and
electric energy delivery
company. Not only is this a
major achievement, but also it
eliminates a major uncer-
tainty and liability for your
Company which adversely
affected financial results over
the last several years.

During this restructuring
process, our focus has been
twofold:  ensuring a fair and
reasonable treatment of your
investment, and making sure
we are properly structured
from both a financial and an
operational perspective to
continue to provide our
customers with high-quality
and competitively priced

“Unitil began 2003 a stronger,
leaner and more focused
Company.”
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electric and gas delivery
services.

Second, we successfully com-
pleted four gas and electric
rate cases last year, which will
significantly improve earnings
and cash flow from our distri-
bution operations.  Among
these were our first major
electric rate cases in more
than 20 years, reflecting
higher operating costs and
significant capital investments.

As importantly, we completed
this agenda on excellent
terms with regulators in both
states. These actions will
return our earnings to a more
stable and utility-like pattern
and will provide good support
for the Company’s dividend.

Third, Usource cut its costs
significantly and doubled its

revenues over a one-year
period. While energy markets
remain volatile and unpredict-
able, we believe Usource is
moving steadily towards prof-
itability and represents a rela-
tively low-cost, low-risk op-
portunity to enhance share-
holder value.

Fourth, Unitil has always
strived for a “what-you-see-is-
what-you-get” approach to
corporate governance and
financial reporting. For ex-
ample, we have always ex-
pensed options granted un-
der our management stock
option program. We have
been, and will continue to be,
committed to complete finan-
cial disclosure and exemplary
corporate governance.

Finally, the retirements of two
senior executives have pro-

vided us with an opportunity
to change the way we orga-
nize and manage your
Company. We now have a
leaner and flatter manage-
ment structure. This will pro-
duce significant cost savings,
as well as provide a more
efficient structure to oversee
our operations and deal more
effectively with our various
customer groups.

Year in Review:  2002 was an
extremely challenging year,
characterized by generally
adverse and uncertain eco-
nomic, corporate and geopo-
litical environments. In the
face of this environment and
a daunting work agenda, we
were able to increase earn-
ings to $1.23 per share — up
from $0.18 per share in 2001.

Overview Page 4
2002 In Review Page 5
Management Changes Page 7
Corporate Governance Page 10
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Restructuring    Environment    Pension Plan                      Stock Price     Growth     Management Changes

“Unitil has essentially eliminated its most
significant outstanding regulatory and
environmental uncertainties.  We are in a
unique and enviable position relative to
our industry at large.”

Restructuring    Stock Price    Environment                     
focused on energy distribu-
tion. However, in completing
this process, we have also
eliminated a lot of complexity
and uncertainty inherent in
the management and financ-
ing of the business.

At the same time, we en-
gaged in an active regulatory
process to request — and re-
ceive — increases in our distri-
bution rates in all jurisdictions
to reflect increased capital
investment and operating
expenses. The resulting regu-
latory orders allowed us to
increase our distribution
charges beginning in early
December of 2002, and will
provide a total increase of $7
million in annual distribution
revenues.

Also in 2002, we resolved a
significant environmental
contingency facing your
Company. Under a consent
order we voluntarily initiated
with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency, Unitil is in
the process of cleaning up a
former electric generating
station in Fitchburg, Massa-
chusetts.

This remedial project involves
the cleanup and removal of
asbestos and related hazard-
ous materials from a building
which the Company no longer
owns. Cleanup is expected to
be completed at the end of
2003, and payment of the
cleanup costs is expected to
be borne solely from insur-
ance coverage.

As a result of these activities,
Unitil has essentially elimi-
nated its most significant
outstanding regulatory and
environmental uncertainties.
We are in a unique and
enviable position relative to
our industry at large.

Pension costs were another
area of major liability for
corporate America in 2002.
With the precipitous fall in the
value of pension fund assets,
pension plans were quickly
transformed to a major new
cost element for many firms.
Your Company was able to
secure regulatory approval to
account for certain pension
obligations as regulatory
assets. In doing so, we
avoided a significant reduc-

Excluding various non-recur-
ring items, as discussed in
detail in the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, earn-
ings per share were $1.43 for
2002 and $1.51 for 2001.

Our stock price held up well
for most of the year, but
weakened at year end and in
early 2003, along with the
general market. Our total
return significantly outper-
formed the utility averages
and general market indices, as
investors returned to funda-
mentally sound and reliable
investments. Unitil was a
good investment in an other-
wise dismal year on Wall
Street.

Last year was also the culmi-
nation of a five-year process,
which began in 1997, to
restructure the Company in
accordance with legislatively
mandated energy restructur-
ing laws in New Hampshire
and Massachusetts. By being
required to sell off its inter-
ests in generating assets and
energy power purchase con-
tracts, Unitil has emerged a
smaller company, primarily
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tion to equity. We continue
to monitor pension costs,
and we will seek appropriate
regulatory treatment of
going-forward costs, as
necessary.

Growth:  Our service areas
experienced above-average
sales growth relative to the
region in 2002, reflecting a
favorable economic position
and continued strength in
residential real estate. We
also experienced more
normal weather conditions
for the year, which boosted
sales, particularly in the latter
part of the year.

These factors increased
distribution revenues for the
year, even though electric
distribution rates were lower
in Massachusetts for the first
11 months, as a result of a
regulatory order that
reduced electric rates in
October 2001. Distribution
rates were permanently
increased in December
2002, for all our utility busi-
ness units, and these higher
rates will apply to all 2003
sales.

Restructuring    Environment    Pension Plan                      Stock Price     Growth     Management Changes
the utility industry.  He was a
key player in successfully
working through the restruc-
turing process and rate cases.
He was also an able mentor
of our up-and-coming finan-
cial staff, and an overall val-
ued counsel.

Good management antici-
pates change. We had devel-
oped a management succes-
sion plan in anticipation of
these recent announcements.
We also saw an opportunity
to reevaluate how we were
organized, and we took ad-
vantage of that opportunity.

Unitil had a group of talented
managers already in place to
step up to help me run the
Company. I would put this
team up against any other in
the industry. They are profiled
in the following pages.

Restructuring    Stock Price    Environment                      Pension Plan    Growth    Management Changes
Management Changes:  Two
experienced and valuable
senior executives announced
their retirements at the end of
2002.

Mike Dalton, President of
Unitil Corporation, will retire
after 39 years with the Com-
pany.  Mike had a distin-
guished career, spanning the
creation of Unitil Corporation,
the merger of Fitchburg Gas
and Electric Light Company,
the successful defeat of a
hostile takeover bid by East-
ern Utilities Associates and
the restructuring of Unitil dis-
tribution operations. His
knowledge of distribution op-
erations has consistently
placed our operating costs
among the lowest, and cus-
tomer loyalty among the best,
in our industry.

Tony Baratta, Senior Vice
President and Chief Financial
Officer, also announced his
retirement after five years
with Unitil. I hired Tony just
after I came on board in
1997.  He brought more than
30 years of diverse executive
and financial experience in
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Finance       Operations       Customers                         Information     Administration     Usource
Mark Collin:  Senior Vice
President & Chief Financial
Officer — 15 years with the
Company.
-----------------------------------------------------------------

are
based, not solely on how well
we predict all our challenges
and opportunities, but also
on how well we prepare for,
and respond to, uncertainties.

“Regulatory Relations: We will
continue to work closely with
industry regulators to support
initiatives that appropriately
balance the interests of our
shareholders and customers.

“Financial Strength: We
diligently monitor each
component of our balance
sheet, sources and uses of
cash, and results of earnings.
Dedication to the fundamen-
tals assures that we will be
focused on long-term finan-
cial growth and stability.

“Integrity: Unitil takes great
pride in the thoroughness of
our financial disclosure. We
will continue to conduct our
business in ways that ensure
the highest level of integrity.”

Tom Meissner:  Senior Vice
President Operations — eight
years with the Company.
-----------------------------------------------------------------
“ K e y  o b j e c t i v e s  i n c l u d e  the
alignment of all our operating
locations and functions into a
single, unified team. Our focus
will be:  the efficiency and
effectiveness of our distribu-
tion operations; the team-
work, collaboration and cre-
ativity of our people; and
strong leadership at all levels.
This team will develop and
execute the strategies that
ensure Unitil’s continued
leadership in energy delivery.

“Our biggest challenge is the
increased pace of change in
the world around us. Our
greatest opportunity is repre-
sented in the depth and skill
of our employees. Unitil’s
diverse workforce of talented
and committed individuals
represents a unique competi-
tive advantage. We are very
good at what we do. Our goal
in operations is to be great,
and that involves a never-end-
ing focus on continuous
improvement, and the pursuit
of operational ideals.”

George Gantz:  Senior Vice
President Customer Services
& Communications — 19
years with the Company.
-----------------------------------------------------------------
“ T h e  u n i f i e d  l e a d e r s h i p  of
our customer services, busi-
ness services and communica-
tions functions provides a
unique opportunity for the
implementation of compre-
hensive customer loyalty
programs and strategies.

“It also provides for the deliv-
ery of integrated communica-
tions services to our customer,
employee, media, commu-
nity and shareholder audi-
ences. These efforts will build
on Unitil’s already positive
reputation with its customers.

“Our focus includes an em-
phasis on attracting and retain-
ing customers and working
with local and regional eco-
nomic development agencies
to increase our distribution
sales. We will also deliver
value-added energy efficiency
programs to our customers.
We want our customers to be
efficient and knowledgeable
users of our services.”
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Finance       Operations       Customers                         Information     Administration     Usource
Raymond Morrissey:  Vice
President Information Systems
— 17 years with the Company.
-----------------------------------------------------------------
“ W e  w i l l  p r o v i d e  a central
resource for technology and
its application to our business
strategies. At the same time,
we will provide a consistent
vision for the use of technol-
ogy to solve business issues,
and to provide methods for
technologically smart, well-
organized development.

“We will use the same meth-
ods that have been successful
in the Company’s web-based
systems development to move
forward with an open system
using independent software
products in a web-based
environment.

“In the year ahead, our great-
est opportunity will be to
unify all the elements of our
significant past successes in
building systems that are ac-
cessible, scaleable and open
to both internal and external
stakeholders, and to bring
these various technical re-
sources into one unit that
serves the whole Company.”

George Long:  Vice Presi-
dent Administration — nine
years with the Company.
-----------------------------------------------------------------
“ I t ’ s  a l l  a b o u t  o u r  p e o p l e .
Our job is to make sure  that our
‘best of class’ employees re-
ceive the same quality service
from us that we expect them
to deliver to our customers.

“In the coming year, we will
be focused on cost manage-
ment, leadership develop-
ment, service enhancement
and safety improvement. Our
greatest challenge is the rap-
idly rising cost of employee
benefits — particularly medical
insurance and pension ben-
efits. We will continue our
proactive cost control through
an emphasis on employee
wellness and increased cost
sharing, as appropriate.

“When the economy turns
around, all employers will be
faced with a shortage of
skilled labor. We will be pre-
pared for that day with a plat-
form of competitive wages,
attractive benefits and a work
environment that will be hard
to beat.”

Todd Black:   Vice President
Usource — four years with the
Company.
-----------------------------------------------------------------
“ U s o u r c e  w i l l  f o c u s  o n  its
core procurement services
offerings by which we help
large consumers of gas and
electricity execute purchasing
strategies. At the same time,
we will continue to evaluate
extended services, such as fuel
management for generation
projects, and other energy
management and information-
based offerings that leverage
our experience and expertise.

“Usource’s biggest challenge
is the economic and regula-
tory environment around de-
regulation. We are focused on
executing in markets where
choice is working, and re-
maining positioned in markets
that may not be competitive
for the short term.

“Usource is well positioned in
the Northeast to take advan-
tage as competitive markets
open. We also believe there
are opportunities for Usource
to cross-sell other service offer-
ings to existing customers.”
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Robert G. Schoenberger
Chairman of the Board of Directors
& Chief Executive Officer

February 24, 2003

Our organizational approach
in revamping the Company’s
management structure was
twofold: 1) to group func-
tional areas together to elimi-
nate duplicate work and
flatten the levels of manage-
ment, and 2) to reduce the
overhead cost of running the
Company. Cost savings are
projected to be more than $2
million per year.

Not a day seems to go by
without another corporate
scandal, SEC investigation, or
proposal to fix corporate gov-
ernance. In our opinion, the
current sad state of affairs is
as much a failure of personal
and company values as it is of
corporate governance.

We have closely followed leg-
islatively mandated changes
in the Sarbanes-Oxely Act of
2002 and recommendations
and proposals made by other
groups such as the AMEX,
the NYSE and the SEC rela-
tive to the governance of
your Company. Our review
concludes that the Company

is currently in excellent com-
pliance with most of these
requirements and proposals.
We plan to monitor develop-
ments and adopt changes, as
may be warranted or appro-
priate. You have our continu-
ing commitment to provide
full, transparent and timely
information on your invest-
ment in the Company.

These have not been easy
times for corporate managers
and directors, investors and
citizens at large. Basic as-
sumptions that we all took for
granted have often proved to
be illusory. In such times, it is
necessary for business
leaders to come back to the
basics — to ask why we are in
business and what are our
responsibilities to our inves-

tors, our workers and our
customers. We need corpo-
rate managers who know and
love to run their businesses
and who understand the
needs and interactions of all
their important constituen-
cies. Your management team
loves to run this business and
treats your investment in the
Company as if it were their
own.

We are excited about the
prospects for 2003 and be-
yond. We have persevered
through a challenging transi-
tion, have avoided many of
the mistakes others have
made in our industry, and are
prepared to realize opportuni-
ties off a new stable base.
Our best times are just
around the corner.

“Your management team loves
to run this business and treats your
investment in the Company as if it
were their own.”

Organization     Governance     Prospects
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Overview

Unitil Corporation (Unitil or the Company) is nearing
the completion of an unprecedented restructuring pro-
cess brought about by the deregulation of the natural
gas and electric industries in New Hampshire and Mas-
sachusetts. As a result, by the middle of 2003, the Com-
pany expects to have divested its entire generation and
power supply portfolio, thus transforming the
Company’s vertically integrated utility operations into
principally a pipes-and-wires business providing gas and
electric delivery services. In the process, Unitil’s distri-
bution subsidiaries secured regulatory approval for the
recovery of approximately a quarter billion dollars for
all power supply related stranded costs, implemented
comprehensive customer and financial information sys-
tems to accommodate the transition to competitive
energy markets, and adjusted all utility delivery rates to
reflect the overall cost of service as a restructured gas
and electric energy delivery company.

During this restructuring process, management’s
focus has been to ensure fair and reasonable treat-
ment of the investments made to meet the needs of
Unitil’s customers, while at the same time making
sure that the Company is properly structured from
both a financial and an operational perspective to
continue to provide high-quality and competitively
priced electric and gas delivery services.

Highlights of Year 2002:

n On January 25, 2002, the Company’s New Hamp-
shire electric utility subsidiaries Concord Electric
Company (CECo), Exeter & Hampton Electric Com-
pany (E&H) and Unitil Power Corp. (UPC) filed a
comprehensive electric restructuring proposal with
the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
(NHPUC). This proposal included the introduction
of customer choice, the divestiture of UPC’s power
supply portfolio, the recovery of stranded costs, the
combination of CECo and E&H into a single elec-
tric distribution utility, and new distribution rates
for the combined entity. On October 25, 2002, the
NHPUC approved a multi-party settlement on all
the major issues in the proceeding.

A key result of the New Hampshire restructuring
settlement was the formation of Unitil Energy
Systems, Inc. (UES) on December 2, 2002. UES is
the New Hampshire distribution electric utility
formed by the combination of CECo and E&H, and
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Unitil.

UES received an increase of approximately $2.0
million in annual distribution revenue to cover
current operating costs, depreciation and

Management’s Discussion & Analysis Page 11
Financial Statements Page 23
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Page 29
Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants Page 48
Report of Management Page 49
Selected Consolidated Financial Data Page 50

Management’s Discussion & Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations
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amortization, and investments in utility plant. These
rates became effective December 1, 2002.

n On May 17, 2002, the Company’s Massachusetts
distribution utility subsidiary, Fitchburg Gas and
Electric Light Company (FG&E), filed revised rates
with the Massachusetts Department of Telecom-
munications and Energy (MDTE) designed to
increase annual base distribution revenues for both
electric and gas operations to cover increases in
operating expenses, depreciation and the cost of
invested capital. On December 2, 2002, the MDTE
authorized base rate changes to increase annual
distribution revenues by $2.0 million for electric
operations and $3.0 million for gas operations. In
addition, increases for rising gas supply costs were
incorporated into the final gas rates, effective De-
cember 2, 2002.

n On October 15, 2002, the MDTE issued an Order
approving a settlement agreement that resolved and
secured the recovery of FG&E’s restructuring-related
stranded costs. The settlement resolves issues con-
cerning FG&E’s compliance with the Massachusetts
Electric Restructuring Act of 1997 and related
MDTE Orders. Under the settlement, FG&E agreed
to reduce the carrying charge on deferred transi-
tion costs and to pass along the benefit of lower
interest costs to customers.

n Unitil eliminated a major environmental liability
associated with a former electric generating station
in Fitchburg, Massachusetts. Under a consent Order
voluntarily initiated by Unitil with the U.S. Environ-
mental Protection Agency (EPA), a remedial project
to clean up and remove asbestos and related haz-
ardous materials from a building formerly owned
by the Company is underway. Site remediation is
expected to be completed at the end of 2003.
Funds from an insurance settlement related to this
issue are believed to be sufficient to complete the
remediation work, such that this matter will not
have a material effect on the Company’s financial
position.

n In December 2002, FG&E and UES received regu-
latory approval to account for certain pension obli-
gations as regulatory assets, avoiding a reduction
in equity that would have been triggered by the
substantial decline in the capital markets. These
regulatory Orders do not pre-approve the amount
of pension expense to be recovered in future rates.

Such recovery will be subject to review and ap-
proval in future rate proceedings.

n Unitil’s non-regulated business, Usource, nearly
doubled its revenues in 2002, as its electric and
gas energy brokerage business continues to expand
into new regions where large commercial and
industrial customers are able to choose their energy
suppliers.

n In December 2002, Unitil committed to a formal
management transition and reorganization plan to
streamline its management structure and to improve
efficiency to meet ongoing business requirements.
The Company estimates this reorganization will
result in an annual cash savings of approximately
$2.3 million in operating expenses and construc-
tion project overheads in future periods.

Earnings

Earnings per Share
2002 2001 2000

Earnings per Share $ 1.23 $ 0.18 $ 1.47
Non-recurring Items, net of tax:

Restructuring Charge (0.20) — —
Investment Write-down — (0.50) —
Extraordinary Item — (0.83) —

Earnings Before Non-recurring Items $ 1.43 $ 1.51 $ 1.47

Earnings in 2002 were $5.8 million, or $1.23 per
common share on a diluted basis, compared to $0.8
million, or $0.18 in 2001. Results for both years
included significant non-recurring charges that af-
fected earnings.

In the fourth quarter of 2002, Unitil recorded a non-
recurring Restructuring Charge of $1.6 million, or
($0.20) per share, associated with the reorganization
and reduction of 19 management and administra-
tive positions. The Company estimates that the result
of this management restructuring process will be an
annual cash savings in future periods of approxi-
mately $2.3 million in operating expenses and con-
struction project overheads.

In 2001, as a result of industry restructuring-related
regulatory Orders, Unitil recognized an Extraordinary
Item to reduce Regulatory Assets by $3.9 million af-
ter tax, or ($0.83) per share. Unitil also recorded an
Investment Write-down of $2.4 million after-tax, or
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($0.50) per share, to recognize a decrease in the fair
value of a non-utility energy technology investment.
Unitil subsequently sold its remaining interest in this
non-utility investment in 2002 and realized $1.5
million in cash. As a result of this sale, the Company
will also realize approximately $1.3 million in current
tax refunds from the carryback of this capital loss.
This sale transaction did not have a material impact
on Unitil’s 2002 operating results.

Excluding the effect of these 2002 and 2001 non-
recurring items, comparable earnings per share were
$1.43 in 2002 and $1.51 in 2001. This decrease in
earnings was mainly the result of increases in certain
operating expenses, including higher pension and
health care costs, higher depreciation expense asso-
ciated with increased investments in Utility Plant, and
accelerated amortization of certain Regulatory Assets.
These impacts were partially offset by higher distribu-
tion base revenues.

A year-to-year comparison of Unitil’s financial condi-
tion, changes in financial condition and results of
operations for the three-year period 2000 through
2002 follows.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Operating Revenue — Electric

Kilowatt-hour Sales — Unitil’s total electric kilowatt-hour
(kWh) sales increased by 3.9% in 2002 compared to
2001. This increase reflects growth in sales to residen-
tial and commercial and industrial customer classes
driven by hotter-than-normal summer weather.

Sales to residential customers increased by 3.9% in 2002
compared to 2001. The increase in energy sales reflects
an increase in the number of residential customers as
well as higher usage per customer, due to weather. Com-
mercial and industrial sales of electricity also increased
by 3.9% in 2002 compared to 2001. In addition,
warmer summer weather in 2002 as compared to 2001
contributed to the increase in energy sales.

Unitil’s total electric kWh sales increased by 0.6% in
2001 compared to 2000. This increase reflected
growth in sales to residential and commercial cus-
tomer classes, offset by reductions in kWh sales to
industrial customers, due to the impact of the general

economic downturn experienced in 2001.

The following table details total kWh sales for the last
three years by major customer class:

Kilowatt-hour Sales (000’s)
2002 2001 2000

Residential 619,756 596,378 576,524
Commercial and Industrial 1,039,380 1,000,012 1,011,012
 Total 1,659,136 1,596,390 1,587,536

Electric Operating Revenue — Electric Operating
Revenue decreased by $16.5 million, or 9.0%, in 2002
compared to 2001. This decrease in revenue is the
result of a reduction in wholesale commodity fuel
prices overall and lower distribution rates in the
Massachusetts service territory, offset by the increase
in kWh sales. The energy component of Electric
Operating Revenue represents the recovery of energy
supply costs, which are collected from customers
through periodic cost recovery adjustment mecha-
nisms. Changes in energy supply revenues do not affect
net income, as they normally mirror corresponding
changes in energy supply costs.

In 2001, Electric Operating Revenue increased by
$23.8 million, or 14.8%, as compared to 2000. This
increase in revenue was the result of increased whole-
sale commodity fuel prices.

The following table details total Electric Operating Rev-
enue for the last three years by major customer class:

Electric Operating Revenue (000’s)
2002 2001 2000

Residential $ 65,746 $ 71,960 $ 61,506
Commercial and Industrial 101,571 111,820 98,517

Total $ 167,317 $ 183,780 $ 160,023

Operating Revenue — Gas

Therm Sales — Total firm therm sales decreased 2.5%
in 2002 compared to 2001, due to a warmer winter
in early 2002 and the impact of the general economic
downturn, partially offset by colder weather in the
latter stages of 2002 compared to the prior year.

In 2001, total firm therm sales decreased 3.9% com-
pared to 2000, primarily due to a warmer winter
compared to the prior year and the impact of the
general economic downturn.
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The following table details total firm therm sales for
the last three years, by major customer class:

Firm Therm Sales (000’s)
2002    2001    2000

Residential 11,022 11,175 11,730
Commercial and Industrial 11,458 11,892 12,262

Total 22,480 23,067 23,992

Gas Operating Revenue — Gas Operating Revenue,
which represents approximately 11% of Unitil’s total
Operating Revenues, decreased by $2.5 million, or
11.1%, in 2002 compared to 2001. This was attribut-
able to lower unit sales and decreased wholesale gas
commodity prices. The energy commodity component
of Gas Operating Revenue represents the recovery of
energy commodity supply costs, which are collected
from customers through periodic cost recovery adjust-
ment mechanisms. Changes in energy commodity
supply revenues do not affect net income, as they
normally mirror corresponding changes in energy com-
modity supply costs.

In 2001, total Gas Operating Revenue was flat, as
compared to 2000. This was attributable to lower unit
sales, offset by higher gas supply prices.

The following table details total Gas Operating Rev-
enue for the last three years by major customer class:

Gas Operating Revenue (000’s)
2002 2001 2000

Residential $ 10,871 $ 12,779 $ 11,540
Commercial and Industrial 8,007 9,505 8,745
  Total Firm Gas Revenue 18,878 22,284 20,285
Interruptible Gas Revenue 1,405 544 2,471

Total $ 20,283 $ 22,828 $ 22,756

Operating Revenue — Other

Total Other Revenue increased $0.4 million, or 89.9%,
compared to 2001. This was the result of growth in
revenues from the Company’s non-regulated energy
brokering business, Usource.

In 2001, total Other Revenue increased $0.3 million,
compared to 2000. This was also the result of
increased Usource brokerage fees.

The following table details total Other Revenue for
the last three years:

Other Revenue (000’s)
  2002      2001       2000

Usource $ 756 $384 $131
Other 30 30 31

Total $ 786 $ 414 $ 162

Operating Expenses

Fuel and Purchased Power — Fuel and Purchased Power
expense is the cost of purchased power, including fuel
used in electric generation and the cost of wholesale
energy and capacity purchased to meet Unitil’s elec-
tric energy requirements. Fuel and Purchased Power
expenses, recoverable from customers through peri-
odic cost recovery adjustment mechanisms, decreased
$18.3 million, or 13.8%, in 2002 compared to 2001.
The change was driven by a decrease in wholesale power
prices, compared to the volatile markets and rising en-
ergy prices that the nation experienced in early 2001.

In 2001, Fuel and Purchased Power expenses increased
$22.7 million, or 20.6%, compared to 2000. This change
was mainly due to increased wholesale power prices.

Gas Purchased for Resale — Gas Purchased for Resale
reflects gas purchased and manufactured to supply
the Company’s total gas energy requirements. Gas
supply costs are recoverable from customers through
the Cost of Gas Adjustment mechanism. Gas
Purchased for Resale decreased by $2.7 million, or
19.4% in 2002 compared to 2001, reflecting a
decrease in wholesale gas prices.

In 2001, Gas Purchased for Resale increased by $0.3
million, or 2.5%, compared to 2000, due to a de-
crease in therms purchased, offset by higher whole-
sale gas prices in early 2001.

Operation and Maintenance (O&M) — O&M expense
includes electric and gas utility operating costs, and
the operating cost of the Company’s non-regulated
business activities. Total O&M expense increased $0.7
million, or 2.7%, in 2002 compared to 2001, primarily
due to higher employee and retiree health and pension
costs.

In 2001, total O&M expense increased $0.5 million,
or 1.9%, compared to 2000, mainly due to higher
utility system maintenance costs.
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Depreciation, Amortization and Taxes

Depreciation and Amortization — Depreciation and
Amortization expense increased $2.1 million, or
16.8%, in 2002 compared to 2001, due to a higher
level of Utility Plant investments and the accelerated
amortization of restructuring-related Regulatory Assets.

In 2001, Depreciation and Amortization expense
increased $0.8 million, or 6.7%, compared to 2000,
due to a higher level of Utility Plant investments.

Federal and State Income Taxes — Federal and State
Income Taxes decreased $0.9 million, or 27.2%, in
2002 compared to 2001, due to lower pre-tax operat-
ing income in 2002 and the amortization in 2002 of
deferred tax liabilities related to the accelerated write-
off of Regulatory Assets.

In 2001, Federal and State Income Taxes remained
level compared to 2000.

Local Property and Other Taxes — Local Property and
Other Taxes increased $0.1 million, or 1.4%, in 2002
compared to 2001. This increase was related to a higher
level of Utility Plant and higher tax rates, partially off-
set by the repeal of the State of New Hampshire Utility
Franchise Tax.

In 2001, Local Property and Other Taxes decreased
$0.3 million, or 6.1%, compared to 2000. This decrease
was related to the repeal of the State of New Hamp-
shire Utility Franchise Tax, partially offset by higher
property taxes.

Interest Expense, net

Interest expense is presented in the financial statements
net of interest income. In 2002, Interest Expense, net,
increased primarily due to the refinancing of lower
cost short-term debt with higher cost long-term debt
and additional borrowings to support the Company’s
capital requirements. Total interest expense was $9.3
million, $9.1 million and $8.6 million in 2002, 2001
and 2000, respectively, due to higher debt outstand-
ing in those years. Interest income was $2.3 million,
$2.3 million and $1.8 million in 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively, reflecting higher interest earned on
recoverable deferred asset balances related to indus-
try restructuring.

Non-recurring Items

2002 Restructuring Charge — In the fourth quarter of
2002, the Company recognized a pre-tax Restructur-
ing Charge of $1.6 million. The after-tax effect of the
Restructuring Charge was a reduction of $0.20 in Earn-
ings Per Common Share, assuming full dilution.

In December 2002, the Company undertook a strate-
gic review of its business operations and committed
to a formal transition and reorganization plan (the
Reorganization Plan) to streamline its management
structure, in order to improve operating efficiency
and to align the organization to meet ongoing busi-
ness requirements. The Reorganization Plan resulted
in the elimination of 19 management and administra-
tive positions. As a result of the elimination of these
positions, and consistent with existing Company
policy, certain benefits are extended to the employ-
ees whose positions were eliminated. On January 8,
2003, the Company implemented the remainder of
the Reorganization Plan. The Company estimates that
the result of this management restructuring process
will be an annual cash savings of approximately $2.3
million in operating expenses and construction project
overheads.

The $1.6 million pre-tax Restructuring Charge estab-
lished a liability at December 31, 2002, to cover the
disbursement of severance and employee benefits and
related costs committed to under the Reorganization
Plan, substantially all of which will be paid in fiscal
2003.  At December 31, 2002, the Restructuring
Charge of $1.6 million is included in Other Current
Liabilities.

2001 Investment Write-down, net of tax — Beginning
in 1998, Unitil invested $5.5 million in Enermetrix,
Inc. (Enermetrix), an energy technology start-up en-
terprise. In accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 115 “Accounting
for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securi-
ties,” the Company recorded a non-cash charge of
$3.7 million, or $2.4 million, net of tax, in the fourth
quarter of 2001 to recognize the decrease in fair value
of its non-utility investment in Enermetrix.

On April 11, 2002, the Company sold its equity own-
ership in Enermetrix for $1.5 million in cash and
improved commercial terms for use of the Enermetrix
Software Network. As a result of the sale, in 2002,
the Company recognized the benefit of approximately
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$1.3 million of this capital loss as a carryback against
capital gains in its 2002 tax return.

2001 Extraordinary Item, net of tax — In November
1997, the Massachusetts Legislature enacted the
Massachusetts Electric Restructuring Act of 1997 (the
Restructuring Act). The Restructuring Act required all
electric utilities to file a restructuring plan with the
MDTE by December 31, 1997.  Among other things,
the Restructuring Act required all Massachusetts elec-
tric utilities to sell all of their electric generation assets
and to restructure their utility operations to provide
direct retail access to their customers by all qualified
generation suppliers.

The MDTE conditionally approved FG&E’s Restruc-
turing Plan (the Plan) in February 1998, and started
an investigation and evidentiary hearings into FG&E’s
proposed recovery of Regulatory Assets related to
stranded generation asset costs and expenses related
to the formulation and implementation of its Plan. In
January 1999, the MDTE approved FG&E’s Plan,
which included provisions for the recovery of stranded
costs through a transition charge in FG&E’s electric
rates. In September 1999, FG&E filed its first annual
reconciliation of stranded generation asset costs and
expenses and associated transition charge revenues
and the MDTE initiated a lengthy investigation and
hearing process.

On October 18 and 19, 2001, the MDTE issued a series
of regulatory Orders in several pending cases involv-
ing FG&E, including a final Order on FG&E’s initial
reconciliation filing. Those Orders included the review
and disposition of issues related to FG&E’s recovery
of transition costs due to the restructuring of the elec-
tric industry in Massachusetts, as well as certain costs
associated with gas industry restructuring and prepa-
ration and litigation of performance based rate
proceedings initiated by the MDTE. The Orders deter-
mined the final treatment of Regulatory Assets that
FG&E had sought to recover from its Massachusetts
electric customers over a multi-year transition period
that began in 1998.

As a result of the industry restructuring-related Orders,
FG&E recorded a non-cash adjustment to Regulatory
Assets of $5.3 million, which resulted in the recogni-
tion of an extraordinary charge of $3.9 million, net of
taxes. The Company recognized the extraordinary
charge of $0.83 per share, as of September 30, 2001.

As a result of all of these Orders, the Company has
been allowed recovery of its Massachusetts industry
restructuring transition costs, estimated at $150
million after reconciliation, including the above-mar-
ket or stranded generation and power supply related
costs via a non-bypassable uniform transition charge.
FG&E has been, and will continue to be, subject to
annual MDTE investigation and review in order to
reconcile the costs and revenues associated with the
collection of transition charges from its customers
over the next eight to ten years.

Capital Requirements
and Liquidity

Unitil requires capital to fund the addition of prop-
erty, plant and equipment to improve, protect, main-
tain and expand its electric and gas distribution
systems and for working capital and other timing
differences related to the collection of revenues in rates.

The capital necessary to meet these requirements is
derived primarily from internally-generated funds,
which consist of cash flows from operating activities,
excluding payments of dividends. The Company
supplements internally generated funds, as needed,
primarily through bank borrowings under unsecured
short-term bank lines. As of December 31, 2002, the
Company had unsecured bank lines for short-term debt
in the aggregate amount of $38 million with three
banks. The amount of short-term borrowings that may
be incurred by Unitil and its subsidiaries is subject to
periodic approval either by the Securities and Ex-
change Commission (SEC) under the Public Utility
Holding Company Act of 1935 (1935 Act) or by state
regulators. In 2001, the Company received SEC au-
thorization to allow Unitil to incur total short-term
borrowings up to a maximum of $45 million.

The Company periodically repays its short-term debt
borrowings through the issuance of permanent long-
term debt financing. The Company expects to
continue to be able to satisfy its external financing
needs by issuing additional short-term and long-term
debt. The continued availability of these methods of
financing will be dependent on many factors, includ-
ing security market conditions, economic conditions,
regulatory approvals and the level of the Company’s
income and cash flow.
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In addition to the significant contractual obligations
listed in the table below, the Company also provides
limited guarantees on certain energy contracts en-
tered into by its regulated subsidiary companies. The
Company’s policy is to limit these guarantees to two
years or less. As of December 31, 2002, there are
$1.8 million of guarantees outstanding and these guar-
antees extend through October 15, 2004.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities — Cash Flows
from Operating Activities decreased by $13.6 mil-
lion in 2002, compared to 2001, mainly due to
changes in Accrued Revenues and Accounts Receiv-
able and Accounts Payable related to energy costs.
There is an inherent ratemaking lag between the pe-
riod when energy costs increase and the period when
the Company collects those higher energy costs from
customers. This timing difference is recorded as Ac-
crued Revenue. During the collection lag period, as
occurred in 2002, the Company’s cash flow is nega-
tively impacted and additional working capital-related
short-term borrowings are necessary. The balance of
the decrease in 2002 was due to higher working capi-
tal needs, principally resulting from year-end timing
differences on energy supply contract payments.

In 2001, Cash Flows from Operating Activities in-
creased by $14.3 million compared to 2000, mainly
due to decreased Accrued Revenues and Accounts
Receivable related to energy costs. During 2001, the
Company collected revenue from rate reconciling
mechanisms for higher energy costs incurred in 2000,
and used this cash, in part, to pay down short-term
debt borrowings.

Cash Provided by Operating Activities (000’s)
2002 2001 2000

$ 9,568 $ 23,178 $ 8,864

Cash Flows from Investing Activities — Cash Used in
Investing Activities decreased $0.3 million in 2002, com-
pared to the prior year, primarily reflecting a $0.9 mil-
lion increase in capital expenditures on distribution
system additions and improvements, offset by the receipt
of $1.5 million of proceeds from the sale of the
Company’s ownership interest in its non-utility invest-
ment. In addition, in 2001, Unitil received $0.3 million

in proceeds from the sale of
its interest in Millstone
Nuclear Generating Station
Unit No. 3 (Millstone 3).

Cash Flows Used in Invest-
ing Activities decreased
approximately $2.7 million
in 2001, primarily reflecting
a $1.2 million reduction in
capital expenditures on dis-
tribution system additions
and improvements, the re-
ceipt of $0.3 million of pro-

ceeds from the sale of the Company’s ownership in-
terest in Millstone 3, and the reduction of unregu-
lated investment activities.

Capital expenditures are projected to increase in 2003
to approximately $21.6 million, primarily reflecting
increased expenditures for utility distribution system
improvements.

Cash (Used in) Investing Activities (000’s)
2002 2001 2000

$ (19,290) $ (19,548) $ (22,249)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities — Cash Flows from
Financing Activities increased by $11.4 million in 2002
compared to 2001. This increase primarily reflects
increased short-term borrowings used to fund a
significant portion of the Company’s additions to gas
and electric plant and equipment, as well as increased
working capital requirements associated with
recoverable deferred charges relating to industry
restructuring.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities decreased by
$14.2 million in 2001 compared to 2000. This de-
crease primarily reflects repayment of short- and long-
term borrowings, offset by proceeds received from
the issuance of long-term debt. During 2001, three of
the Company’s utility subsidiaries issued long-term
debt totaling $29.0 million. The proceeds were used

Significant Contractual Obligations (000's)
as of December 31, 2002

2004 - 2006 - 2008
Total 2003 2005 2007 & Beyond

Long-term Debt $ 107,469 $ 3,244 $ 3,551 $ 646 $ 100,028
Capital Lease 4,534 1,131 1,464 584 1,355
Power Supply Buyout - MA 81,526 7,276 14,758 15,202 44,290
Purchased Power Contract 99,246 12,619 30,871 26,277 29,479
Gas Supply Contract 6,653 2,123 2,284 2,002 244

Total Contractual Cash Obligations $ 299,428 $ 26,393 $ 52,928 $ 44,711 $ 175,396
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to reduce short-term debt aggregating $18.7 million and
to provide long-term funding for a portion of its additions
to gas and electric distribution plant and equipment.

As a result of rising and volatile wholesale gas and
electric energy prices in 2000 and early 2001, the
Company filed and obtained authorization from the
SEC under the 1935 Act to increase its maximum short-
term borrowing level to $45 million. The Company
also negotiated with its banks to increase its lines of
credit to meet its borrowing obligations. The Company
periodically files rate adjustments to its reconciling cost
recovery mechanisms to reflect changes in wholesale
energy prices.

During 2001 the Company raised $0.3 million of addi-
tional common equity capital through the issuance of
11,279 shares of Common Stock in connection with
the Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan
(DRP). During 2001, the Company moved to open-
market purchases to meet its share issuance obliga-
tions under the DRP. As a result, the Company did
not issue new original shares of Common Stock in
connection with the DRP during 2002, and does not
anticipate doing so in 2003. In conjunction with the
SEC Emergency Orders of September 14 and 21,
2001, which suspended the applicability of certain of
the conditions contained in its Rule 10b-18, the
Company implemented an interim Common Stock
repurchase program. Under this program, in 2001,
the Company repurchased, canceled and retired
2,500 shares of its outstanding Common Stock at a
total cost of $58,500. The SEC has since lifted its
suspension of the aforementioned conditions and
accordingly, the Company’s interim Common Stock
repurchase program is no longer in effect.

Unitil’s annual Common Stock dividend in 2002 was
$1.38 per share. This annual dividend resulted in a
payout ratio of 97% for the year, before the non-recur-
ring Restructuring Charge. Excluding the loss from
Non-regulated Operations, the payout ratio was 88%
based on Utility Operations, before the Restructur-
ing Charge. At its January 2003 meeting, the Unitil
Board of Directors declared a regular quarterly divi-
dend on the Company’s Common Stock of $0.345
per share. This quarterly dividend reflects the current
annual dividend rate of $1.38 per share.

Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (000’s)
2002 2001 2000

$ 10,806 $ (614) $ 13,598

Interest Rate Risk

As discussed above, the Company meets it external fi-
nancing needs by issuing short-term and long-term debt.
The majority of the Company’s debt outstanding repre-
sents long-term notes bearing fixed rates of interest.
Changes in market interest rates do not affect interest
expense resulting from these outstanding long-term debt
securities. However, the Company periodically repays
its short-term debt borrowings through the issuance of
new long-term debt securities. Changes in market inter-
est rates may affect the interest rate and corresponding
interest expense on any new long-term debt securities
issued by the Company.  In addition, the Company’s
short-term debt borrowings bear a variable rate of inter-
est. As a result, changes in short-term interest rates will
increase or decrease the Company’s interest expense
in future periods.  For example, if the Company had an
average amount of short-term debt outstanding of $25
million for the period of one year, a change in interest
rates of 1% would result in a change in annual interest
expense of approximately $250,000. The average inter-
est rate on the Company’s short-term borrowings was
2.18% and 4.78% during 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Market Risk

Although Until’s utility operating companies are
subject to commodity price risk as part of their tradi-
tional operations, the current regulatory framework
within which these companies operate allows for full
collection of purchased power and gas costs in rates.
Consequently, there is limited commodity price risk
after consideration of the related rate-making.

Regulatory Matters
The Unitil Companies are regulated by various fed-
eral and state agencies, including the SEC, the Fed-
eral Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC), and state
regulatory authorities with jurisdiction over public utili-
ties, including the NHPUC and the MDTE. In recent
years, there has been significant legislative and regu-
latory activity to restructure the utility industry in or-
der to introduce greater competition in the supply
and sale of electricity and gas, while continuing to
regulate the distribution operations of Unitil’s utility
operating subsidiaries. Unitil implemented the restruc-
turing of its electric operations in Massachusetts in
1998 and is implementing a restructuring settlement
for its New Hampshire electric operations that is ex-
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pected to be effective on May 1, 2003.

s a c h u s e t t s  E l e c t r i c  O p e r a t i o n s  R e s t r u c t u r i n g  — Be-
ginning March 1, 1998, FG&E implemented its
Restructuring Plan under the Massachusetts Restruc-
turing Act. FG&E completed the divestiture of its entire
regulated power supply business, including its nuclear
investment under the Restructuring Plan. All FG&E
distribution customers must pay a transition charge that
provides for the recovery of costs associated with FG&E’s
power portfolio which were stranded as a result of the
divestiture of those assets. The plant and Regulatory Asset
balances that will be recovered through the transition
charge have been approved by the MDTE as part of
FG&E’s annual Reconciliation Filings. The Restructuring
Act also requires FG&E to obtain power for retail cus-
tomers who choose not to buy energy from a competi-
tive supplier through either Standard Offer Service (SOS)
or Default Service. FG&E must provide SOS through
February 2005 at rate levels which guarantee rate re-
ductions required by the Restructuring Act. New distri-
bution customers and customers no longer eligible for
SOS are eligible to receive Default Service at prices set
periodically based on market solicitations as approved
by regulators. As of December 31, 2002, competitive
suppliers were serving approximately 20% of FG&E’s
load, mainly for large industrial customers.

As a result of the restructuring and divestiture of FG&E’s
entire generation and purchased power portfolio, FG&E
has accelerated the amortization of its stranded electric
generation assets and its abandoned investment in
Seabrook Station, a nuclear generating unit. FG&E earns
an authorized rate of return on the unamortized bal-
ance of these Regulatory Assets. In addition, as a result
of the rate reduction and rate cap requirements of the
Restructuring Act, FG&E has been authorized to defer
the recovery of a portion of its transition costs and SOS
costs. These unrecovered amounts are also recorded
as Regulatory Assets and earn authorized carrying
charges until their subsequent recovery in future peri-
ods. In 2002, Unitil’s earnings derived from these gen-
eration-related Regulatory Assets, including carrying
charges earned on deferred transition costs and SOS
costs, represented approximately 10% of net income.
The value of FG&E’s Regulatory Assets is approximately
$128 million at December 31, 2002, and is expected to
be amortized and recovered over the next three to nine
years, through 2012. Earnings from this segment of
FG&E’s utility business will continue to decline and ulti-
mately cease.

FG&E made a total of four Reconciliation Filings in 1999,
2000, 2001 and 2002. Rate adjustments were approved
for effect during the subsequent year, subject to further
investigation. In October 2001, the MDTE issued a final
Order on FG&E’s 1999 Reconciliation Filing which de-
termined the final treatment of Regulatory Assets attrib-
utable to stranded generation costs, purchased power
costs, and related expenses for the 1999, and future,
Reconciliation Filings. FG&E’s 2001 Reconciliation Fil-
ing, submitted on December 2, 2001, recasts its rates
from 1998 through 2001 in compliance with the
MDTE’s final Order on its 1999 filing. On October 15,
2002, the MDTE issued an Order approving a settle-
ment agreement regarding the Company’s 2001 filing.
Under the approved settlement, FG&E agreed to reduce
the carrying charge on deferred transition costs that will
be recovered from customers in future years. This
change does not affect current electric rates, but will
reduce the total amount of transition costs, including
carrying costs, in future years. The MDTE’s October
2002 Order and associated settlement resolve many
of the issues which otherwise might have been contested
in FG&E’s future Reconciliation Filings.

FG&E submitted its 2002 Reconciliation Filing on
December 20, 2002. Rate adjustments were approved
for effect on January 1, 2003, subject to investigation,
resulting in a rate reduction of approximately 4.4% for
residential SOS customers. The reduction is due to a
decrease in the SOS fuel adjustment, which is not sub-
ject to the rate cap, and does not affect net income.

M a s s a c h u s e t t s  G a s  O p e r a t i o n s  R e s t r u c t u r i n g  —
Following a three year state-wide collaborative process
on the unbundling, or separation, of discrete services
offered by natural gas local distribution companies
(LDCs), the MDTE approved regulations and tariffs for
FG&E and other LDCs to provide full customer choice
effective November 1, 2000. The MDTE ruled that LDCs
would continue to have an obligation to provide gas
supply and delivery services for a five-year transition
period, with a review after three years. This review is
expected to be initiated in late 2003. The MDTE also
required mandatory assignment of LDCs’ pipeline ca-
pacity to competitive marketers supplying customers
during the transition period. This mandatory capacity
assignment protects LDCs from exposure to certain
stranded gas supply costs during the transition period.

N e w  H a m p s h i r e  R e s t r u c t u r i n g  — On January 25, 2002,
the Company’s New Hampshire electric utility sub-
sidiaries, CECo, E&H and UPC, filed a comprehen-
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sive restructuring proposal with the NHPUC. This pro-
posal included the introduction of customer choice
consistent with New Hampshire’s electric utility indus-
try restructuring law, the divestiture of UPC’s power
supply portfolio, the recovery of stranded costs, the
merger of CECo and E&H into one distribution com-
pany, UES, and new distribution rates for UES. On Oc-
tober 25, 2002, the NHPUC approved a multi-party
settlement on all major issues in the proceeding, including
stranded cost recovery for purchased power contracts.
The Company estimates that these recoverable stranded
costs are approximately $94.5 million and these were
recorded as Power Supply Buyout Obligations and Regu-
latory Assets at December 31, 2002.

Under Unitil’s approved restructuring plan, Unitil agreed
to divest its existing power supply portfolio and con-
duct a solicitation for new power supplies from which
to meet its ongoing Transition and Default Service en-
ergy obligations. On February 26, 2003, Unitil filed for
final NHPUC approval of the executed agreements re-
sulting from these divestiture and solicitation processes,
including final tariffs for stranded cost recovery and Tran-
sition and Default Services. The filing proposed a recov-
ery period of approximately eight years for stranded
costs. The implementation of customer choice for UES
customers is targeted for May 1, 2003.

In June 1997, Unitil and other New Hampshire utilities
intervened as plaintiffs in a suit filed in U.S. District Court
by Northeast Utilities’ affiliate Public Service Company
of New Hampshire for protection from the NHPUC’s
Final Plan to restructure the New Hampshire electric
utility industry. Although the NHPUC found that CECo
and E&H were entitled to full interim stranded cost re-
covery, the NHPUC also made certain legal rulings, that,
if implemented, could affect CECo’s and E&H’s long-
term ability to recover all of their stranded costs. The
Unitil Settlement approved in October 2002, otherwise
resolves all of the issues in the federal court action. Upon
receipt of all requested approvals in the proceeding by
the NHPUC, and the expiration of all periods of appeal
with respect thereto, UES will implement retail choice
and Unitil will withdraw its intervention in this federal
court action, with prejudice.

W h o l e s a l e  P o w e r  M a r k e t  R e s t r u c t u r i n g  — Unitil has also
been a participant in the restructuring of the wholesale
power market and transmission system in New England,
which is subject to FERC jurisdiction. New wholesale
markets structured pursuant to FERC’s Standard Mar-
ket Design are expected to be implemented in the New

England Power Pool during the first half of 2003 under
the general supervision of an Independent System Op-
erator and the regulatory oversight of the FERC.

R a t e  P r o c e e d i n g s  — Prior to 2002, the last formal regu-
latory filings initiated by the Company to increase base
rates for Unitil’s retail electric operating subsidiaries oc-
curred in 1985 for CECo, 1984 for FG&E, and 1981 for
E&H. The last distribution base rate increase request for
FG&E’s retail gas operations occurred in 1998. In 2001,
FG&E’s electric base rates were investigated by the
MDTE, which resulted in an electric base rate decrease.
A majority of the Company’s electric and gas operating
revenues are collected under various periodic rate ad-
justment mechanisms including fuel, purchased power,
energy efficiency, and restructuring-related cost recov-
ery mechanisms. Industry restructuring will continue to
change the methods of how certain costs are recovered
through the Company’s regulated rates and tariffs.

On the gas side, FG&E continues to provide a multi-
year refund through its Cost of Gas Adjustment Clause
in compliance with the MDTE’s May 2001 Order find-
ing that FG&E had over-collected fuel inventory finance
charges. At December 31, 2002, the unamortized bal-
ance of this refund was $1.3 million. FG&E believes a
refund is not justified or warranted and has appealed
the MDTE’s ruling to the Massachusetts Supreme Judi-
cial Court (SJC).  On a preliminary motion, a single jus-
tice of the SJC declined to stay the MDTE’s Order based
on a finding that refunds made by FG&E may be re-
couped if FG&E prevails on the merits of its claims. The
review of the MDTE Order by the SJC is pending.

On October 25, 2002, as part of the electric restructur-
ing settlement for Unitil’s New Hampshire utility opera-
tions described above, the Company received approval
from the NHPUC for an increase of approximately $2.0
million in annual distribution revenues for UES, effec-
tive December 1, 2002.

On December 2, 2002, the MDTE issued an Order re-
sulting in distribution rate increases of $2.0 million for
FG&E’s electric operations and $3.0 million for FG&E’s
gas operations. Increases for rising gas costs were in-
corporated into the final gas rates. FG&E’s new rates
became effective on December 2, 2002.

On April 16, 2002, FG&E filed Performance Based Regu-
lation (PBR) Plans with the MDTE for both electric and
gas operations. PBR is a method of setting regulated
distribution rates that provides incentives to control costs
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while maintaining a high level of service quality. Under
PBR, a company’s earnings are tied to performance tar-
gets, and penalties can be imposed for deterioration of
service quality. FG&E’s PBR Plans were filed in conjunc-
tion with FG&E’s distribution rate filings, consistent with
MDTE policy to implement PBR in the context of base
rate cases. The MDTE did not initiate investigations of
the filings. On January 6, 2003, the MDTE issued Or-
ders closing the cases. Accordingly, FG&E’s PBR plans
have no scheduled date of implementation, and con-
ventional cost-based regulation continues to apply.

In December 2002, FG&E and UES filed requests with
their respective state regulatory commissions for
approval of an accounting Order to mitigate certain
accounting requirements related to pension plan assets,
which have been triggered by the substantial decline in
the capital markets. These requests were granted by the
respective state regulatory commissions in December
2002. These approvals allow FG&E and UES to treat the
additional minimum pension liability and Prepaid Pen-
sion Costs as Regulatory Assets and avoid the reduc-
tion in equity that would otherwise be required. These
regulatory Orders do not pre-approve the amount of
pension expense to be recovered in future rates. Such
recovery will be subject to review and approval in fu-
ture rate proceedings. Based on these approvals, Unitil
has included the amount of the additional minimum
pension liabilities and Prepaid Pension Costs of $12.0
million in Regulatory Assets on its balance sheet.

Environmental Matters

The Company’s past and present operations include
activities that are subject to extensive federal and state
environmental regulations.

S a w y e r  P a s s w a y  M G P  S i t e  — The Company continues
to work with environmental regulatory agencies to iden-
tify and assess environmental issues at the former manu-
factured gas plant (MGP) site at Sawyer Passway, lo-
cated in Fitchburg, Massachusetts. FG&E proceeded with
site remediation work as specified on the Tier 1B permit
issued by the Massachusetts Department of Environ-
mental Protection (DEP), which allows the Company to
work towards temporary remediation of the site. Work
performed in 2002 was associated with the five-year
review of the Temporary Solution submittal (Class C
Response Action Outcome) under the Massachusetts
Contingency Plan that was filed for the site in 1997.
Completion of this work has confirmed the Temporary

Solution status of the site for an additional five years. A
status of temporary closure requires FG&E to monitor
the site until a feasible permanent remediation alterna-
tive can be developed and completed.

Since 1991, FG&E has recovered the environmental re-
sponse costs incurred at this former MGP site pursuant
to a MDTE approved Settlement Agreement (Agree-
ment). The Agreement allows FG&E to amortize and
recover from gas customers over succeeding seven-
year periods the environmental response costs incurred
each year. Environmental response costs are defined to
include liabilities related to manufactured gas sites, waste
disposal sites or other sites onto which hazardous ma-
terial may have migrated as a result of the operation or
decommissioning of Massachusetts gas manufacturing
facilities from 1882 through 1978. In addition, any re-
covery that FG&E receives from insurance or third par-
ties with respect to environmental response costs, net
of the unrecovered costs associated therewith, are split
equally between FG&E and its gas customers. The total
annual charge for such costs assessed to gas custom-
ers cannot exceed five percent of FG&E’s total revenue
for firm gas sales during the preceding year. Costs in
excess of five percent will be deferred for recovery in
subsequent years.

F o r m e r  E l e c t r i c  G e n e r a t i n g  S t a t i o n  — The Company is
remediating environmental conditions at a former elec-
tric generating station located at Sawyer Passway, which
FG&E sold to WRW, a general partnership, in 1983.
Rockware International Corporation (Rockware), an af-
filiate of WRW, acquired rights to the electric equipment
in the building and intended to remove, recondition and
sell this equipment. During 1985, Rockware demolished
several exterior walls of the generating station in order
to facilitate removal of certain equipment. The demoli-
tion of the walls and the removal of generating equip-
ment resulted in damage to asbestos-containing insula-
tion materials inside the building, which had been intact
and encapsulated at the time of the sale of the structure
to WRW.

When Rockware and WRW encountered financial
difficulties and failed to respond adequately to Orders
of the environmental regulators to remedy the situa-
tion, FG&E agreed to take steps at that time and obtained
DEP approval to temporarily enclose, secure and stabi-
lize the facility. Based on that approval, between Sep-
tember and December 1989, contractors retained by
FG&E stabilized the facility and secured the building.
This work did not permanently resolve the asbestos
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problems caused by Rockware, but was deemed suffi-
cient for the then foreseeable future.

Due to the continuing deterioration of this former
electric generating station and Rockware’s continued
lack of performance, FG&E, in concert with the DEP
and the EPA, conducted further testing and survey
work during 2001 to ascertain the environmental sta-
tus of the building. Those surveys revealed continued
deterioration of the asbestos-containing insulation
materials in the building.

By letter dated May 1, 2002, the EPA notified FG&E
that it was a Potentially Responsible Party for planned
remedial activities at the site and invited FG&E to per-
form or finance such activities. FG&E and the EPA
have entered into an Agreement of Consent, whereby
FG&E, without an admission of liability, will conduct
environmental remedial action to abate and remove
asbestos-containing and other hazardous materials.
FG&E has awarded contracts for all aspects of the
abatement work, which is presently ongoing. FG&E
received significant coverage from its insurance carrier.
The Company believes that these funds will be
sufficient to complete this remediation and that
resolution of this matter will not have a material
adverse impact on the Company’s financial position.

The Company has recorded the estimated cost of the
remediation action in Current Liabilities and an off-
setting asset reflecting insurance proceeds in Cur-
rent Assets. At the balance sheet date, net of amounts
expended in 2002, the remaining project cost was
$3.7 million.

Critical Accounting Policies
The preparation of the Company’s financial statements
in conformity with generally accepted accounting prin-
ciples requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from
those estimates.  The following is a summary of the
Company’s most critical accounting policies, which are
defined as those policies where judgments or uncer-
tainties could materially affect the application of those
policies.  For a complete discussion of the Company’s

significant accounting policies, refer to the attached fi-
nancial statements and Note 1:  Summary of Signifi-
cant Accounting Policies.

Regulatory Accounting — The Company is a regulated
utility and its principal business is the distribution of
electricity and natural gas.  Accordingly, the Company
uses the provisions of SFAS No. 71, “Accounting for the
Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.”  In accordance
with SFAS No. 71, the Company has recorded Regula-
tory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities which will be re-
covered in future electric and gas retail rates. The Com-
pany also has commitments under long-term contracts
for the purchase of electricity from various suppliers.
The annual costs under these contracts are included in
Fuel and Purchased Power and Gas Purchased for Re-
sale in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings and
these costs are recoverable in current and future rates
under various orders issued by state and federal regu-
lators.

Commitments and Contingencies — The Company’s
accounting policy is to record and/or disclose commit-
ments and contingencies in accordance with SFAS No. 5,
“Accounting for Contingencies.”   For example, in 2002
the Company resolved a long standing contingency
related to an environmental matter by entering into a
fixed price contract to remediate the site while also set-
tling on the funding of the project to be provided by the
Company’s insurance carrier.  As a result, management
estimates that this matter will not have a material ad-
verse effect on the Company’s financial position.

Forward-Looking Information

This report contains forward-looking statements which
are subject to inherent uncertainties in predicting fu-
ture results and conditions. Certain factors that could
cause the actual results to differ materially from those
projected in these forward-looking statements include,
but are not limited to:  variations in weather, changes in
the regulatory environment, customers’ preferences on
energy sources, interest rates, general economic con-
ditions, increased competition and other uncertainties,
all of which are difficult to predict, and many of which
are beyond the control of the Company.
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(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)

Consolidated Statements of Earnings

(000’s except common shares and per share data)

Year Ended December 31, 2002 2001 2000

Operating Revenues:
   Electric

Gas
Other

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Fuel and Purchased Power
Gas Purchased for Resale
Operation and Maintenance
Restructuring Charge
Depreciation and Amortization
Provisions for Taxes:

Local Property and Other
Federal and State Income

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income
Non-Operating Expenses:

(Gain) Loss on Non-Utility Investments, net of tax
Other Non-Operating Expenses

Income Before Interest Expense
and Extraordinary Item
Interest Expense, net

Income before Extraordinary Item
Extraordinary Item, net of tax

Net Income
Less: Dividends on Preferred Stock

Earnings Applicable to Common Shareholders

Average Common Shares Outstanding - Basic
Average Common Shares Outstanding - Diluted

Earnings per Common Share

Net Income before Extraordinary Item
Extraordinary Item, net of tax
Net Income

$ 167,317
20,283

786
188,386

114,598
11,143
25,667
1,598

14,911

4,731
2,490

175,138

13,248

(82)
185

13,145
7,057

6,088
—

6,088
253

$ 5,835

4,743,696
4,762,166

$ 1.23
  —

$ 1.23

$ 183,780
22,828

414
207,022

132,947
13,827
25,000

—
12,767

4,666
3,421

192,628

14,394

2,400
170

11,824
6,797

5,027
3,937

1,090
257

$ 833

4,743,576
4,759,822

$ 1.01
         (0.83)

$ 0.18

$ 160,023
22,756

162
182,941

110,280
13,492
24,545

—
11,964

4,967
3,413

168,661

14,280

—
244

14,036
6,820

7,216
—

7,216
263

$ 6,953

4,723,171
4,742,745

$ 1.47
—

$ 1.47
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December 31, 2002 2001

Utility Plant:
Electric
Gas
Common
Construction Work in Progress
Utility Plant
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Net Utility Plant

Other Property and Investments

Current Assets:
Cash
Accounts Receivable - Net of Allowance for

Doubtful Accounts of $372 and $600
Refundable Taxes
Materials and Supplies
Prepayments
Accrued Revenue

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Regulatory Assets
Prepaid Pension Costs
Debt Issuance Costs, net
Other Noncurrent Assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)

Assets

$ 193,152
44,796
27,573
5,658

271,179
82,587

188,592

651

7,160

19,513
4,851
2,323
1,735
4,842

40,424

244,011
—

1,755
5,350

251,116

$ 480,783

$ 183,795
41,287
28,529
1,887

255,498
77,210

178,288

2,286

6,076

17,133
2,432
2,804
1,889
1,330

31,664

146,042
10,712
1,826
5,944

164,524

$ 376,762

Consolidated Balance Sheets (000’s)
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Capitalization & Liabilities

December 31,    2002 2001

Capitalization:
Common Stock Equity
Preferred Stock, Non-Redeemable, Non-Cumulative
Preferred Stock, Redeemable, Cumulative
Long-Term Debt, Less Current Portion

Total Capitalization

Current Liabilities:
Long-Term Debt, Current Portion
Capitalized Leases, Current Portion
Accounts Payable
Short-Term Debt
Dividends Declared and Payable
Refundable Customer Deposits
Interest Payable
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Deferred Income Taxes

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Power Supply Buyout Obligations
Capitalized Leases, Less Current Portion
Other Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)

$ 74,350
225

3,097
104,226
181,898

3,243
800

14,221
35,990

77
1,336
1,311
9,062

66,040

47,332

175,657
2,534
7,322

185,513

$ 480,783

$ 74,746
225

3,384
107,470
185,825

3,224
988

20,084
13,800

109
1,393
1,375
6,328

47,301

47,113

88,779
2,945
4,799

96,523

$ 376,762
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(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)

$ 41,220

669
32,857
74,746

225

215
91

168
333
385

960
1,232
3,609

6,000
10,000
7,500
9,000

10,000
7,500

9,000
19,000
12,000
14,000

6,694
110,694

3,224
107,470

$ 185,825

Consolidated Statements of Capitalization

December 31, 2002   2001

Common Stock Equity
Common Stock, No Par Value (Authorized - 8,000,000 shares;

Outstanding - 4,743,696 and 4,743,696 shares)
Stock Options
Retained Earnings

Total Common Stock Equity

Preferred Stock
UES Preferred Stock, Non-Redeemable, Non-Cumulative:

6.00% Series, $100 Par Value
UES Preferred Stock, Redeemable, Cumulative:

8.70% Series, $100 Par Value
5.00% Series, $100 Par Value
6.00% Series, $100 Par Value
8.75% Series, $100 Par Value
8.25% Series, $100 Par Value

FG&E Preferred Stock, Redeemable, Cumulative:
5.125% Series, $100 Par Value
8.00% Series, $100 Par Value

Total Preferred Stock

Long-Term Debt
UES First Mortgage Bonds:

Series I, 8.49%, Due October 14, 2024
Series J, 6.96%, Due September 1, 2028
Series K, 8.00%, Due May 1, 2031
Series L, 8.49%, Due October 14, 2024
Series M, 6.96%, Due September 1, 2028
Series N, 8.00%, Due May 1, 2031

FG&E Long-Term Notes:
8.55% Notes, Due March 31, 2004
6.75% Notes, Due November 30, 2023
7.37% Notes, Due January 15, 2029
7.98% Notes, Due June 1, 2031

Unitil Realty Corp. Senior Secured Notes:
8.00% Notes, Due August 1, 2017

Total Long-Term Debt
Less:  Long-Term Debt, Current Portion

Total Long-Term Debt, Less Current Portion

Total Capitalization

$ 41,220

990
32,140
74,350

225

215
—
—

333
385

946
1,218
3,322

6,000
10,000

7,500
9,000

10,000
7,500

6,000
19,000
12,000
14,000

6,469
107,469

3,243
104,226

$ 181,898

(000’s except number of shares and par value)
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(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (000’s)

Year Ended December 31, 2002 2001 2000
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Net Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to

Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
Deferred Tax Provision
Noncash Stock Option Compensation Expenses
(Gain) Loss on Non-Utility Investments, net

Changes in Current Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Prepayments and other Current Assets
Accrued Revenue
Accounts Payable
Interest Payable and other Current Liabilities

Other, net

Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds from Sale of Electric Generation Assets
Proceeds (Acquisitions) on Investments, net

Cash (Used in) Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from (Repayment of) Short-Term Debt, net
Proceeds from Issuance of Long-Term Debt
Repayment of Long-Term Debt
Dividends Paid
Issuance of Common Stock, net
Retirement of Preferred Stock
Repayment of Capital Lease Obligations

Cash Provided by (Used In) Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash
Cash at Beginning of Year

Cash at End of Year

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Interest  Paid
Income Taxes Paid

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Activities:
Capital Leases Incurred

$ 6,088

14,911
856
321
(82)

(2,380)
(960)

(3,512)
(5,863)
2,670

(2,481)

9,568

(20,825)
—

1,535

(19,290)

22,190
—

(3,225)
(6,831)

—
(293)

(1,035)

10,806

1,084
6,076

$ 7,160

$ 9,356
 $ 2,351

$ 436

$ 1,090

12,767
(607)
293

2,400

2,924
(1,690)
7,973
1,545

366
(3,883)

23,178

(19,890)
      342

—

(19,548)

(18,700)
29,000
(3,208)
(6,902)

229
(81)

(952)

(614)

3,016
3,060

$ 6,076

$ 8,988
 $ 4,265

$ 691

$ 7,216

11,964
3,523

182
—

(3,427)
(2,393)
(6,340)
2,024
(145)

(3,740)

8,864

(21,092)
—

(1,157)

(22,249)

22,000
—

(1,255)
(6,787)

639
(68)

(931)

13,598

213
2,847

$ 3,060

$ 8,640
$ 827

$ 363



28  –  Annual Report 2002

(a) Shares sold and issued in connection with the Company’s Dividend Reinvestment and Stock
Purchase Plan and Employee 401(k) Tax Deferred Savings and Investment Plan.

(b) Shares repurchased in conjunction with the Company’s interim stock repurchase program.
(c) Premium paid for the redemption of Exeter & Hampton Electric Company Preferred Shares.

Common Stock Option Retained
Shares Plan Earnings Total

(The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)

Consolidated Statements of
Changes in Common Stock Equity

     Balance at January 1, 2000  $ 40,352 $ 194 $ 38,129 $ 78,675

Net Income for 2000 7,216 7,216
Dividends on Preferred Shares (263) (263)
Dividends on Common Shares -
   at $1.38 per Share (6,514) (6,514)
Stock Option Plan 182 182
Issuance of 22,916 Common Shares (a) 639 639

  Balance at December 31, 2000 40,991 376 38,568 79,935

Net Income after Extraordinary Item for 2001 1,090 1,090
Dividends on Preferred Shares (257) (257)
Dividends on Common Shares -
   at $1.38 per Share (6,544) (6,544)
Stock Option Plan 293 293
Issuance of 11,279 Common Shares (a) 287 287
Reacquired and retired Common Shares (b) (58) (58)

  Balance at December 31, 2001 41,220 669 32,857 74,746

Net Income for 2002 6,088 6,088
Dividends on Preferred Shares (253) (253)
Dividends on Common Shares -
   at $1.38 per Share (6,546) (6,546)
Stock Option Plan 321 321
Premium paid for redemption

of Preferred Shares (c) (6) (6)

     Balance at December 31, 2002 $ 41,220 $ 990 $ 32,140 $ 74,350

(000’s except number of shares)
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations  — Unitil Corporation (Unitil or the Company) is registered with the Securities and Ex-
change Commission (SEC) as a public utility holding company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935
(1935 Act). The following companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Unitil: Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (UES) (formed
in 2002 by the combination and merger of Unitil’s former utility subsidiaries Concord Electric Company (CECo)
and Exeter & Hampton Electric Company (E&H)), Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company (FG&E), Unitil Power
Corp. (UPC), Unitil Realty Corp. (Unitil Realty), Unitil Service Corp. (Unitil Service) and its non-regulated business
unit Unitil Resources, Inc. (Unitil Resources). Usource, Inc. and Usource L.L.C. are subsidiaries of Unitil Resources.

Unitil’s principal business is the retail sale and distribution of electricity and related services in several cities and
towns in the seacoast and capital city areas of New Hampshire, and both electricity and gas and related services in
north central Massachusetts, through Unitil’s two wholly-owned retail distribution utility subsidiaries. The Company’s
wholesale electric power utility subsidiary, UPC, principally provides all the electric power supply requirements to UES
for resale at retail.

Unitil Realty owns and manages the Company’s corporate office building and property located in Hampton,
New Hampshire and leases this facility to Unitil Service under a long-term lease arrangement. Unitil Service provides,
at cost, centralized management, administrative, accounting, financial, engineering, information systems, regulatory,
planning, procurement and other services to its affiliated Unitil companies. Unitil Resources is the Company’s wholly-
owned non-utility subsidiary and has been authorized by the SEC, pursuant to the rules and regulations of the 1935
Act, to engage in competitive business transactions associated with electricity, gas and other energy commodities
in wholesale and retail markets, and to provide energy brokering, consulting and management related services within
the United States. Usource, Inc. and Usource L.L.C. (collectively, Usource) are wholly owned subsidiaries of Unitil
Resources. Usource provides competitive energy brokering services, as well as related energy consulting services.

With respect to rates and other business and financial matters, UES is subject to regulation by the New Hamp-
shire Public Utilities Commission (NHPUC), FG&E is regulated by the Massachusetts Department of Telecommu-
nications & Energy (MDTE), and UPC, UES and FG&E are regulated by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC).

Basis of Presentation
Principles of Consolidation  — The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Unitil and all of its

wholly-owned subsidiaries. Intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Regulatory Accounting — Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for regulated entities in the United States
allow Unitil to give accounting recognition to the actions of regulatory authorities in accordance with the provisions
of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regu-
lation.” In accordance with SFAS No. 71, the Company has recognized future cash inflows that will result from the
ratemaking process (a Regulatory Asset) or has recognized obligations (a Regulatory Liability) if it is probable that such
costs will be recovered or obligations relieved in the future through the ratemaking process. In addition to the Regu-
latory Assets and Liabilities separately identified on the Consolidated Balance Sheet, there are other regulatory assets
and liabilities, such as accrued revenues associated with reconciling cost recovery mechanisms and certain deferred
tax liabilities recovered through the ratemaking process. The Company also has obligations under long-term power
contracts, the recovery of which is subject to regulation. If the Company, or a portion of its assets or operations, were

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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to cease meeting the criteria for application of these accounting rules, accounting standards for businesses in general
would become applicable and immediate recognition of any previously deferred costs, or a portion of deferred costs,
would be required in the year in which the criteria are no longer met, if such deferred costs are not recoverable in
the portion of the business that continues to meet the criteria for application of SFAS No. 71.

Massachusetts and New Hampshire have both passed utility industry restructuring legislation and the Company
has filed and implemented its restructuring plans in both states. In Massachusetts, the Company is allowed to recover
certain types of costs through ongoing assessments to be included in future regulated service rates. The Company
is also deferring the recovery of certain restructuring related costs in order to meet the retail rate cap imposed under
the Massachusetts restructuring legislation. Based on the recovery mechanism that allows recovery of all of its stranded
costs and deferred costs related to restructuring, the Company has recorded regulatory assets that it expects to fully
recover in future periods. The Company expects to continue to meet the criteria for the application of SFAS No. 71
for the distribution portion of its assets and operations for the foreseeable future. If a change in accounting were
to occur to the distribution portion of the Company’s operations, it could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
earnings and retained earnings in that year and could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s ongoing
financial condition as well.

On January 25, 2002, the Company’s New Hampshire electric utility subsidiaries, CECo, E&H and UPC, filed
a comprehensive restructuring proposal with the NHPUC. This proposal included the introduction of customer choice
consistent with the New Hampshire restructuring law, the divestiture of UPC’s power supply portfolio, the recovery
of stranded costs, the combination of CECo and E&H into a planned successor, UES, and new distribution rates for
UES.  On October 25, 2002, the NHPUC approved a multi-party settlement on all major issues in the proceeding.
Under Unitil’s approved restructuring plan, Unitil will divest its existing New Hampshire power supply portfolio and
conduct a solicitation for new power supplies from which to meet its ongoing transition and default service energy
obligations. In early 2003, Unitil will file for final NHPUC approval of the executed agreements resulting from these
divestiture and solicitation processes, including final tariffs for stranded cost recovery and transition and default services.
The implementation of customer choice is targeted for May 1, 2003.

Upon receipt of all requested approvals in the proceeding by the NHPUC, and the expiration of all periods of
appeal with respect thereto, UES will implement retail choice and Unitil will withdraw its intervention in a pending
federal court action, with prejudice.  In June 1997, Unitil and other utilities in NH intervened as plaintiffs in a suit filed
in U.S. District Court by Northeast Utilities’ affiliate Public Service Company of New Hampshire  for protection from
the NHPUC Final Plan to restructure the New Hampshire electric utility industry.  Although the NHPUC found that
CECo and E&H were entitled to full interim stranded costs recovery, the NHPUC also made certain legal rulings,
that, if implemented, could affect the Company’s long-term ability to recover all of their stranded costs.  The Unitil
Settlement approved in October 2002, provides for full stranded cost recovery by UES, and otherwise resolves all
of the issues in the federal court action.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, and requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition — Unitil’s operating subsidiaries record electric and gas operating revenues based upon
the amount of electricity and gas delivered to customers through the end of the accounting period. Usource, Unitil’s
competitive energy brokering subsidiary, records energy brokering revenues based upon the estimated amount of
electricity and gas delivered to customers through the end of the accounting period.

Asset Balances at December 31,
Regulatory Assets consist of the following (000’s) 2002 2001
Power Supply Buyout Obligations
Income Taxes
Recoverable Deferred Charges
Recoverable Generation-related Assets
Pension

Total Regulatory Assets

$ 175,657
24,799
22,253
9,327

11,975
$ 244,011

$ 88,779
27,386
18,103
11,774

—
$ 146,042
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Utility Plant — The cost of additions to Utility Plant and the cost of renewals and betterments are capitalized. Cost
consists of labor, materials, services and certain indirect construction costs, including an allowance for funds used during
construction (AFUDC). The costs of current repairs and minor replacements are charged to appropriate operating
expense accounts. The original cost of utility plant retired or otherwise disposed of and the cost of removal, less salvage,
are charged to the accumulated provision for depreciation.

Depreciation and Amortization — Depreciation provisions for Unitil’s utility operating subsidiaries are determined
on a group straight-line basis. Provisions for depreciation were equivalent to the following composite rates, based on
the average depreciable property balances at the beginning and end of each year: 2002 - 3.79%, 2001 - 3.75% and
2000 - 3.74%.

Amortization provisions include the recovery of a portion of FG&E’s former investment in Seabrook Station,
a nuclear generating unit, in rates to its customers through the Seabrook Amortization Surcharge as ordered by the
MDTE. In addition, FG&E is amortizing the balance of its unrecovered electric generating related assets, which are
recorded as Regulatory Assets, in accordance with its electric restructuring plan approved by the MDTE (See Note 15).

Stock-based Employee Compensation — Unitil accounts for stock-based employee compensation currently using
the fair value based method (See Note 5).

Federal Income Taxes — Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between the financial
reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities, and are measured by applying tax rates applicable to the taxable years
in which those differences are expected to reverse. The Tax Reduction Act of 1986 eliminated investment tax credits.
Investment tax credits generated prior to 1986 are being amortized, for financial reporting purposes, over the productive
lives of the related assets.

Newly Issued Pronouncements — On June 29, 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) approved
for issuance SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations” and SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.”
Significant provisions of these statements are as follows: all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001, must
use the purchase method of accounting; goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized but
are tested for impairment annually using a fair value approach; other intangible assets will continue to be valued
and amortized over their estimated lives. The Company has no goodwill recorded at December 31, 2002 and 2001.
As a result, the adoption of these statements did not have any impact on the Company’s financial position or results
of operations.  The merger of the Company’s two New Hampshire utility subsidiaries, CECo and E&H, into UES in
December 2002 was the combination of entities under the common control of Unitil Corporation and therefore
all of the accounts of these businesses were combined at their historical cost.

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,” which establishes
new accounting and reporting standards for legal obligations associated with retiring tangible long-lived assets. The
fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation must be recorded in the period in which it is incurred, with
the cost capitalized as part of the related long-lived asset and depreciated over the asset’s useful life. SFAS No.143
must be adopted by 2003. The Company currently accounts for all of the costs of its long lived-assets, including
the cost of removal to replace these assets, in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and guidelines
published by the FERC for Utility plant accounting. The Company has no ownership interest in nuclear power plants,
and no decommissioning obligations. The Company has determined that the adoption of this statement will not have
a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.”
SFAS No. 144 requires that an impairment loss should be recognized if the carrying value of the asset is not recov-
erable from its undiscounted cash flows. The statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2001, with early adoption permitted. The Company has determined that the adoption of this statement will not have
a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities.”
The provisions of SFAS No. 146 are effective for exit or disposal activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002.
The Company initiated a reorganization of management and administrative positions in the fourth quarter of 2002
and recognized a Restructuring Charge, discussed below, under the provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force
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(EITF) Issue No. 94-3, the predecessor standard to SFAS 146.
In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and

Disclosure.”  SFAS No. 148 amends SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” to provide alterna-
tive methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value-based method of accounting for stock-based em-
ployee compensation.  In addition, SFAS No. 148 amends the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 to require
prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting for stock-based
employee compensation and the effect of the method on reported results.  The Company recognizes compensation
cost at fair value at the date of grant.

Also in 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation 45 (FIN 45), “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements
for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.”  Under FIN 45 guarantors are required
to measure and recognize the fair value of guarantees at inception and provide new disclosures regarding the nature
of any guarantees.  FIN 45 is effective for financial statements of reporting periods ending after December 15, 2002.
The Company has adopted the provisions of FIN 45.

Reclassifications — Certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to conform to current year
presentation.

 Note 2: Restructuring Charge – 2002

In the fourth quarter of 2002, Unitil recognized a pre-tax Restructuring Charge of $1.6 million. The after-tax effect
of the Restructuring Charge was a reduction of $0.20 in Earnings per Common Share, assuming full dilution.

In December 2002, the Company undertook a strategic review of its business operations and committed
to a formal transition and reorganization plan (the Reorganization Plan) to streamline its management struc-
ture, in order to improve operating efficiency and to align the organization to meet ongoing business requirements.
The Reorganization Plan resulted in the elimination of 19 management and administrative positions.  As a result of
the elimination of these positions, and consistent with existing Company policy, certain benefits are extended to the
employees whose positions were eliminated.  On January 8, 2003, the Company implemented the Reorganization
Plan.

The $1.6 million pre-tax Restructuring Charge established a liability at December 31, 2002, to cover the disburse-
ment of severance and employee benefits and related costs committed to under the Reorganization Plan, substan-
tially all of which will be paid in fiscal 2003.  At December 31, 2002, the Restructuring Charge of $1.6 million is included
in Other Current Liabilities.

 Note 3: Extraordinary Item – 2001

In November 1997, the Massachusetts Legislature enacted the Massachusetts Electric Restructuring Act of 1997
(the Restructuring Act). The Restructuring Act required all electric utilities to file a restructuring plan with the MDTE
by December 31, 1997. Among other things, the Restructuring Act required all Massachusetts electric utilities to sell
all of their electric generation assets and to restructure their utility operations to provide direct retail access to their
customers by all qualified generation suppliers.

The MDTE conditionally approved FG&E’s Restructuring Plan (the Plan) in February 1998, and started an in-
vestigation and evidentiary hearings into FG&E’s proposed recovery of Regulatory Assets related to stranded gen-
eration asset costs and expenses related to the formulation and implementation of its Plan. In January 1999, the
MDTE approved FG&E’s Plan, which included provisions for the recovery of stranded costs through a transition charge
in FG&E’s electric rates. In September 1999, FG&E filed its first annual reconciliation of stranded generation asset
costs and expenses and associated transition charge revenues and the MDTE initiated a lengthy investigation and
hearing process.

On October 18 and 19, 2001, the MDTE issued a series of regulatory Orders in several pending cases involving
FG&E, including a final Order on FG&E’s initial reconciliation filing. Those Orders included the review and disposition
of issues related to FG&E’s recovery of transition costs due to the restructuring of the electric industry in Massachu-
setts, as well as certain costs associated with gas industry restructuring and preparation and litigation of performance
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based rate proceedings initiated by the MDTE. The Orders determined the final treatment of Regulatory Assets that
FG&E had sought to recover from its Massachusetts electric customers over a multi-year transition period that began
in 1998.

As a result of the industry restructuring-related Orders, FG&E recorded a non-cash adjustment to Regulatory
Assets of $5.3 million, which resulted in the recognition of an extraordinary charge of $3.9 million, net of taxes. The
Company recognized the extraordinary charge of $0.83 per share, as of September 30, 2001.

As a result of all of these Orders, the Company has been allowed recovery of its Massachusetts industry restruc-
turing transition costs, estimated at $150 million, after reconciliation, including the above-market or stranded gen-
eration and power supply related costs via a non-bypassable uniform transition charge. FG&E has been and will
continue to be subject to annual MDTE investigation and review in order to reconcile the costs and revenues as-
sociated with the collection of transition charges from its customers over the next eight to ten years.

Note 4: Investment Write-down and Sale of
          Equity Stake in Enermetrix – 2001

Beginning in 1998, Unitil invested $5.5 million in Enermetrix, Inc. (Enermetrix), an energy technology start-up
enterprise. In accordance with SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,”
the Company recorded a non-cash charge of $3.7 million, or $2.4 million, net of tax, in the fourth quarter of 2001
to recognize the decrease in fair value of its non-utility investment in Enermetrix.

On April 11, 2002, the Company sold its equity ownership in Enermetrix for $1.5 million in cash and improved
commercial terms for use of the Enermetrix Software Network.  As a result of the sale, in 2002, the Company recognized
the benefit of approximately $1.3 million of this capital loss as a carryback against capital gains in its 2002 tax return.

Note 5: Common Stock

New Shares Issued — During 2002, Unitil did not issue any additional shares of its common stock.  The Com-
pany raised $287,142 and $639,000 of additional common equity capital through the issuance of 11,279 and 22,916
shares of common stock in connection with the Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan (DRP) during 2001
and 2000, respectively.  The DRP provides participants in the plan a method for investing cash dividends on the
Company’s Common Stock and cash payments in additional shares of the Company’s Common Stock.

Shares Repurchased, Cancelled and Retired — During 2002, Unitil did not repurchase, cancel and retire any
of its common stock.  During 2001, in conjunction with the SEC’s Emergency Orders of September 14 and 21, 2001,
which suspended the applicability of certain of the conditions contained in its Rule 10b-18, the Company implemented
an interim Common Stock repurchase program.  Under this program, the Company used its cash on hand to repurchase,
cancel and retire 2,500 shares of its outstanding Common Stock at a total cost of $58,500.  The SEC has since lifted
its suspension of the aforementioned conditions and accordingly, the Company’s interim Common Stock repur-
chase program is no longer in effect.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans — Unitil maintains two stock option plans, which provide for the granting of
options to key employees. Details of the plan are as follows:

Unitil Corporation Key Employee Stock Option Plan — The “Unitil Corporation Key Employee Stock Option
Plan” was a 10-year plan which began in March 1989. The number of shares granted under this plan, as well as the
terms and conditions of each grant, were determined by the Key Employee Stock Option Plan Committee of the
Board of Directors, subject to plan limitations. All options granted under this plan vested upon grant. The 10-year
period in which options could be granted under this plan expired in March 1999. The expiration date of the remaining
outstanding options is November 3, 2007. The plan provides dividend equivalents on options granted, which are
recorded at fair value as compensation expense. The total compensation expenses recorded by the Company with
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2002 2001 2000
Average Average Average

Number of Exercise Number of Exercise Number of Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price

Beginning Options Outstanding
Options Granted
Options Forfeited
Ending Options Outstanding
Options Vested and Exercisable - end of year

$ 23.38
$ 32.18
$ 23.38
$ 27.64

62,000
55,000
(3,500)

113,500

113,500
60,000
(1,000)

172,500

$ 27.64
$ 25.88
$ 33.56
$ 26.99

172,500
—
—

172,500
100,500

$ 26.99
—
—

$ 26.99
$ 26.11

The Company has adopted SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock Based Compensation,” and recognizes
compensation costs at fair value at the date of grant.

The following summarizes certain data for options outstanding at December 31, 2002:

There were no options granted during 2002. The weighted average fair value per share of options granted during
2001 and 2000 was $4.66 and $7.13, respectively. The fair value of options at the date of grant was estimated using
the Black-Scholes model with the following weighted average assumptions:

2002 2001 2000
Expected Life (years)
Interest Rate
Volatility
Dividend Yield

10.0
6.0%

22.3%
4.3%

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

10.0
5.8%

23.6%
5.3%

respect to this plan were $43,000, $42,000 and $38,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively.

Share Option Activity of the “Unitil Corporation Key Employee Stock Option Plan” is presented in the following table:

Unitil Corporation 1998 Stock Option Plan — The “Unitil Corporation 1998 Stock Option Plan” became ef-
fective on December 11, 1998. The number of shares granted under this plan, as well as the terms and conditions
of each grant, are determined by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors, subject to plan limitations.
All options granted under this plan vest over a three-year period from the date of the grant, with 25% vesting on
the first anniversary of the grant, 25% vesting on the second anniversary, and 50% vesting on the third anniversary.
Under the terms of this plan, key employees may be granted options to purchase the Company’s Common Stock
at no less than 100% of the market price on the date the option is granted. All options must be exercised no later
than 10 years after the date on which they were granted. The total compensation expenses recorded by the Com-
pany with respect to this plan were $278,000, $251,000 and $144,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002,
2001 and 2000, respectively.

2002 2001 2000
Beginning Options Outstanding and Exercisable
Dividend Equivalents Earned
Options Exercised
Ending Options Outstanding and Exercisable

Range of Option Exercise Price per Share
Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Life

27,976
1,382

—
29,358

 $12.11-$18.28
6.9 years

30,996
1,649

—
32,645

 $12.11-$18.28
4.9 years

29,358
1,638

—
30,996

 $12.11-$18.28
5.9 years

Weighted Options Weighted
Range of Options Average Vested and Average Remaining

Exercise Prices Outstanding Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price Contractual Life
$20.00-$24.99 58,500 $23.38 58,500 $23.38 6.2 years
$25.00-$29.99 60,000 $25.88 15,000 $25.88 8.1 years
$30.00-$34.99 54,000 $32.15 27,000 $32.15 7.1 years

172,500 100,500
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Restrictions on Retained Earnings — Unitil Corporation has no restriction on the payment of common divi-
dends from retained earnings.

Its two retail distribution subsidiaries, UES and FG&E, do have restrictions. Under the terms of the First Mortgage
Bond Indentures, UES had $9,313,000 available for the payment of cash dividends on its Common Stock at De-
cember 31, 2002. Under the terms of long-term debt purchase agreements, FG&E had $5,144,000 of retained earnings
available for the payment of cash dividends on its Common Stock at December 31, 2002.

In addition, under the terms of the NHPUC’s Order in Docket DE 01-247, UES’ ability to issue dividends on
its common stock is restricted to an annual maximum of $1,794,000.  This restriction will remain in place until UES
files its next base rate case with the NHPUC, which UES is required to file within the next five years.

Note 6: Preferred Stock

Unitil’s two distribution operating subsidiaries, UES and FG&E, have redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock
outstanding and one subsidiary, UES, has a Non-Redeemable, Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock issue outstanding.
These subsidiaries are required to offer to redeem annually a given number of shares of each series of Redeemable
Cumulative Preferred Stock and to purchase such shares that shall have been tendered by holders of the respective
stock. All such subsidiaries may redeem, at their option, the Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock at a given
redemption price, plus accrued dividends.

The aggregate purchases of Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock during 2002, 2001 and 2000 related to
the annual redemption offer were $34,500, $81,000 and $67,500, respectively. The aggregate amount of sinking
fund requirements of the Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock for each of the five years following 2002 are $192,000
per year.

Also, during 2002, in conjunction with the merger of E&H into CECo to form UES, the 5% and 6% series of
Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock were fully-redeemed at par plus premiums of 2% and 3%, respectively.
These redemptions and related premiums resulted in an aggregate expenditure of $258,720.

Note 7: Long-Term Debt and Interest Expense

Substantially all the property and franchises of Unitil’s utility operating subsidiaries are subject to liens of inden-
ture under which First Mortgage bonds have been issued.  Certain of the Company’s long-term debt agreements
contain provisions which, among other things, limit the incursion of additional long-term debt.

Total aggregate amount of sinking fund payments relating to bond issues and normal scheduled long-term debt
repayments amounted to $3,225,444, $3,208,000 and $1,254,946 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

The aggregate amount of bond sinking fund requirements and normal scheduled long-term debt repayments
for each of the five years following 2002 is:  2003 - $3,244,156, 2004 - $3,264, 421, 2005 - $286,368, 2006 - $310,136
and 2007 - $335,877.

The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or
similar issues, or on the current rates offered to the Company for debt of the same remaining maturities. In management’s
opinion, the carrying value of the debt approximated its fair value at December 31, 2002 and 2001.

The Company also provides limited guarantees on certain energy contracts entered into by its regulated sub-
sidiary companies.  The Company’s policy is to limit these guarantees to two years or less.  As of December 31, 2002,
there are $1.8 million of guarantees outstanding and these guarantees extend through October 15, 2004.
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Interest Expense, net — Interest expense is presented in the financial statements, net of Interest Income. In 2002,
Interest Expense, net, increased primarily due to the refinancing of lower cost short-term debt with higher cost long-
term debt and additional borrowings to support the Company’s capital requirements. Total interest expense was
$9.3 million, $9.1 million and $8.6 million in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, and increased due to higher debt
outstanding in each of those years. Interest income was $2.3 million, $2.3 million and $1.8 million in 2002, 2001
and 2000, respectively, primarily reflecting interest earned on recoverable deferred charge balances related to industry
restructuring.

Note 8: Credit Arrangements

At December 31, 2002, Unitil had unsecured committed bank lines for short-term debt in the aggregate amount
of $38.0 million with three banks for which it pays commitment fees. The weighted average interest rates on all short-
term borrowings were 2.18%, 4.78% and 6.57% during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Note 9: Leases

Unitil’s subsidiaries conduct a portion of their operations in leased facilities and also lease some of their machinery
and office equipment. FG&E had a 22-year facility lease in which the Primary Term was scheduled to end on January
31, 2003. On February 1, 2002, a 10-year Extended Term commenced extending the lease term through February
2012. Furthermore, the amended lease agreement allows for three additional five-year renewal periods at the option
of FG&E. In addition, Unitil’s subsidiaries lease some equipment under operating leases.

The following is a schedule of the leased property under capital leases by major classes:

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments and present value of net minimum lease pay-
ments under capital leases, as of December 31, 2002:

Total rental expense charged to operations for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 amounted
to $4,000, $12,000 and $21,000, respectively. There are no material future operating lease payment obligations
at December 31, 2002.

Year Ending December 31, (000’s)
2003 $1,130
2004 862
2005 602
2006 310
2007 274
2008 - 2012 1,356
Total Minimum Lease Payments 4,534
Less: Amount Representing Interest 1,200
Present Value of Net Minimum Lease Payments $3,334

                                                                                                 Asset Balances at December 31,
Classes of Utility Plant (000’s)       2002       2001
Common  Plant
Less:  Accumulated Depreciation
Net Plant

$ 7,095
3,761

$ 3,334

$ 7,146
3,213

$ 3,933
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2002 2001 2000
Current Federal Tax Provision (Benefit) (000’s):

Operating Income
Amortization of Investment Tax Credits

Total Current Federal Tax Provision (Benefit)

Deferred Federal Tax Provision (000’s):
Accelerated Tax Depreciation
Abandoned Properties
Accrued Revenue
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
Post-Retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions
Deferred Pensions
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities
Deferred Gain on Sale of New Haven Harbor
Contributions in Aid of Construction
Difference in Prior Year Taxes as Filed
Other

Total Deferred Federal Tax Provision (Benefit)
Total Federal Tax Provision

$ 1,960
(51)

1,909

68
(705)

1,118
(32)
(38)
86
70
—

(231)
72

(119)
289

$ 2,198

$ (9)
(256)
(265)

183
(863)

3,604
(48)
(29)

275
(186)
125

(106)
149
(38)

3,066
$ 2,801

$ 3,566
(153)

3,413

(401)
(767)
691
(42)
(34)
89
37
—

(251)
312

(197)
(563)

$ 2,850

Note 10: Income Taxes

Federal Income Taxes were provided for the following items for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001
and 2000, respectively:

The components of the Federal and State income tax provisions reflected as operating expenses in the accom-
panying consolidated statements of earnings for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:

In 2001, the Company provided for a deferred tax benefit of $1.3 million on the capital loss from the write-down
of its investment in Enermetrix. The Company recognized the benefit in 2002 of this capital loss as a carryback against
capital gains in its tax return. Also in the third quarter of 2001, the Company recorded a deferred tax benefit of $1.4
million as adjustments to deferred taxes recognized when the Company recorded the extraordinary item.

Federal and State Tax Provisions (000’s) 2002 2001 2000
Federal

Current
Deferred
Amortization of Investment Tax Credits

Total Federal Tax Provision
State

Current
Deferred

Total State Tax Provision
Federal and State Income Taxes - Operating Expenses

$ (9)
3,066
(256)

2,801

155
457
612

$ 3,413

$ 1,960
289
(51)

2,198

(275)
567
292

$ 2,490

$ 3,566
(563)
(153)

2,850

615
(44)
571

$ 3,421
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Deferred Income Taxes (000’s) 2002 2001
Accelerated Depreciation
Abandoned Property
Contributions in Aid of Construction
Percentage Repair Allowance
Retirement Loss – Plant Assets
Employee Benefit Plans
Regulatory Assets and Liabilities
Deferred Charges
Investment Write-down
Other

Total Deferred Income Tax

$ 24,140
2,547

(3,654)
2,038
2,924
3,624
7,087
7,820

—
806

$ 47,332

$ 24,020
4,845

(3,360)
2,165
3,177
3,551
7,828
5,954

(1,236)
169

$ 47,113

Company’s
Joint Ownership Proportionate Share of Net Book

Unit State Ownership % Total MW Value (000’s)
Wyman Unit No. 4 ME 0.1822 1.13 $71

34%

4
(2)
(6)
2

32%

The differences between the Company’s provisions for Income Taxes and the provisions calculated at the statutory
federal tax rate, expressed in percentages, are shown below:

Temporary differences which gave rise to deferred tax assets and liabilities are shown below:

Due to a change in New Hampshire State tax regulations and in accordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting
for Income Taxes,” the Company recorded an adjustment to Deferred Income Taxes and an offsetting adjustment
to Regulatory Assets of $6.1 million in 2001.

 Note 11: Energy Supply

Massachusetts:

Joint Owned Units — FG&E is participating, on a tenancy-in-common basis, with other New England utilities,
in the ownership of one generating unit. Wyman Unit No. 4 is an oil-fired station that has been in commercial operation
since December 1978. FG&E’s 0.217% interest in Millstone Nuclear Generating Station Unit No. 3 (Millstone 3),
which has been in commercial operation since April 1986, was sold to Dominion Resources, Inc. effective April 1,
2001.  Kilowatt-hour generation and operating expenses of the joint ownership unit is divided on the same basis as
ownership. FG&E’s proportionate costs are reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings. In accordance with
the Massachusetts Restructuring Act, and pursuant to the power supply divestiture discussed below, FG&E began
selling the entire output from its joint ownership generating units on February 1, 2000.  Revenues from this sale reflect
collection of the costs associated with FG&E’s ownership interest in these generation units.  Accordingly, these expenses
do not have an impact on net income. Information with respect to FG&E’s ownership in Wyman Unit No. 4, at De-
cember 31, 2002, is shown below:

2002 2001 2000
Statutory Federal Income Tax Rate
Income Tax Effects of:

State Income Taxes, Net
Investment Tax Credits
Abandoned Property
Other, Net

Effective Income Tax Rate

34%

2
(1)
(8)
2

29%

34%

4
(1)
(6)
(1)
30%
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Purchased Power and Gas Supply Contracts — FG&E has commitments under long-term contracts for the pur-
chase of electricity and gas from various suppliers. Generally, these contracts are for fixed periods and require payment
of demand and energy charges. Total annual costs under these contracts are included in Fuel and Purchased Power
and Gas Purchased for Resale in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings. These costs are recoverable in revenues
under various cost recovery mechanisms. In accordance with the Restructuring Act, and pursuant to the power supply
divestiture discussed below, FG&E began selling the entire output from its power supply contracts on February 1,
2000.

Under the Restructuring Act, customers not purchasing electric power from competitive suppliers are eligible
either for Standard Offer Service (SOS) or for Default Service. Many of FG&E’s customers are currently eligible for
SOS service. On March 1, 1999, FG&E entered into a contract with Constellation Power Source to procure power
needed to serve the SOS load. The contract will continue through February 28, 2005. The power required to meet
Default Service is currently being procured through six-month contracts that expire May 31, 2003. In accordance
with MDTE regulations, FG&E will conduct periodic Request for Proposals (RFP) to procure Default Service at market
prices. The next RFP will be used to procure Default Service effective June 1, 2003.

Power Supply Divestiture — In January 2000, the MDTE approved FG&E’s agreement to sell the output from
its remaining electric power supply portfolio to Select Energy Inc., a subsidiary of Northeast Utilities. FG&E initiated
its electric restructuring process, including the divestiture and sale of its power supply portfolio, in 1998, in response
to the Restructuring Act. Under the Select Energy contract, which went into effect February 1, 2000, FG&E began
selling the entire output from its remaining power contracts and the output of its two joint ownership units to Select
Energy. Upon the sale of FG&E’s share of Millstone 3, this portion of the contract sale ceased.

FG&E has been allowed recovery of its transition costs, including the above-market or stranded generation and
power-supply related costs, via a non-bypassable uniform transition charge. The recoverable transition costs, which
have been recorded on FG&E’s balance sheet at December 31,2002, as Regulatory Assets, include $81.1 million
of purchased power contracts and $12.3 million of recoverable generation-related assets.

New Hampshire:

Purchased Power Contracts — UPC has commitments under long-term contracts for the purchase of electricity
from various suppliers. These wholesale contracts are generally for fixed periods and require payment of demand
and energy charges. The total costs under these contracts are included in Fuel and Purchased Power in the Con-
solidated Statements of Earnings and are normally recoverable in revenues under various cost recovery mecha-
nisms.

UES, upon the implementation of customer choice, will be required to acquire and provide transition service
power supply to its customers for up to three years.  All existing and new customers will be eligible to receive tran-
sition service.  To the extent that UES customers choose a third party supplier for their power supply and then
subsequently return to UES for service, UES will be obligated to provide default service power supply to these customers.

Power Supply Divestiture — On January 25, 2002, UPC, along with CECo and E&H, filed a comprehensive electric
restructuring proposal under which its long-term power supply contracts would be sold and/or assigned through
a competitive auction process to a third party and the remaining financial obligations recovered in their entirety through
a retail stranded cost charge.

This proposal included the introduction of customer choice consistent with the New Hampshire restructuring
law, the divestiture of UPC’s power supply portfolio, the recovery of stranded costs, the combination of CECo and
E&H into a planned successor, UES, and new distribution rates for UES.  On October 25, 2002, the NHPUC approved
a multi-party settlement on all major issues in the proceeding. Under Unitil’s approved restructuring plan, Unitil will
divest its existing power supply portfolio and conduct a solicitation for new power supplies from which to meet its
ongoing transition and default service energy obligations. On February 26, 2003, Unitil filed for final NHPUC ap-
proval of the executed agreements resulting from these divestiture and solicitation processes, including final tariffs
for stranded cost recovery and transition and default services. The filing proposed a recovery period of approxi-
mately eight years for stranded costs. The implementation of customer choice is targeted for May 1, 2003.

The Unitil Settlement approved in October 2002, provides for full stranded cost recovery by UES, and otherwise
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resolves all of the issues in the federal court action. The Company has estimated its recoverable stranded costs at
$94.5 million, which have been recorded on UES’ balance sheet as Regulatory Assets and Power Supply Buyout
Obligations.

Note 12: Benefit Plans

Pension Plans — Unitil has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all its employees.  The retirement
benefits are based upon the employee’s level of compensation and length of service.  The Company records annual
expense and accounts for its pension plan in accordance with SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions.”

The following table provides the components of net periodic expense (income) for the plan for years 2002, 2001
and 2000:

Unitil had an Accumulated Benefit Obligation (ABO) of $35.3 million, $31.3 million and $29.5 million at Decem-
ber 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.  The Effect of Regulatory Order, noted in the table above, is discussed below.

In December 2002, FG&E and UES filed requests with their respective state regulatory commissions for approval
of an accounting order to mitigate certain accounting requirements related to pension plan assets which have been

Reconciliation of Projected Benefit Obligations (000’s):
Beginning of Year
Service Cost
Interest Cost
Amendments
Actuarial (Gain) Loss
Benefit Payments
End of Year

Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets (000’s):
Beginning of Year
Actual Return on Plan Assets
Benefit Payments
End of Year

Funded Status (000’s):
Funded Status at December 31
Unrecognized Transition Obligation
Unrecognized Prior-Service Cost
Unrecognized Loss (Gain)
Subtotal
Effect of Regulatory Order
Prepaid Pension Cost

Net Periodic Expense (Income) (000’s): 2002 2001 2000
Service Cost
Interest Cost
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Amortization of Transition Obligation
Amortization of Prior-Service Cost
Recognized Net Actuarial (Gain)
Net Periodic Benefit Income

$ 1,116
2,797

(4,181)
—

102
—

$ (166)

$ 38,922
1,116
2,797

78
1,997

(2,165)
$ 42,745

$ 40,943
(4,534)
(2,165)

$ 34,244

$ (8,501)
—

919
18,461
10,879

(10,879)
$ —

$ 850
2,552

(4,356)
85
98

(105)
$ (876)

$ 33,371
850

2,552
(80)
749

(2,094)
$ 35,348

$ 45,783
1,733

(2,094)
$ 45,422

$ 10,074
84

1,038
(1,200)

$ 9,996
—

$ 9,996

$ 914
2,639

(4,439)
84
96

(10)
$ (716)

$ 35,348
914

2,639
—

2,173
(2,152)

$ 38,922

$ 45,422
(2,327)
(2,152)

$ 40,943

$ 2,021
—

942
7,749

10,712
—

$ 10,712
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triggered by the substantial decline in the capital markets.  Due to this decline, at December 31, 2002, the Company’s
ABO of $35.3 million exceeded its Fair Value of Plan Assets of $34.2 million, which created an additional minimum
liability of $1.1 million to be recognized for pension accounting purposes under SFAS No. 87.  The respective state
regulatory commissions approved these requests in December 2002.  These approvals allow FG&E and UES to treat
its additional minimum pension liability and Prepaid Pension Costs as Regulatory Assets under SFAS No. 71 and
avoid the reduction in equity through comprehensive income that would otherwise be required by SFAS No. 87.
These regulatory Orders do not pre-approve the amount of pension expense to be recovered in future rates.  Such
recovery will be subject to review and approval in future rate proceedings.  Based on these approvals, the Company
included the additional minimum pension liabilities of $1.1 million plus Prepaid Pension Costs of $10.9 million, or
a total of $12.0 million, in Regulatory Assets on its balance sheet.

Plan assets are primarily made up of 60% equity and 40% fixed income investments.  Fluctuations in actual
equity market returns as well as changes in general interest rates may result in increased or decreased pension benefit
costs and cash funding requirements in future periods.  Likewise, changes in assumptions regarding discount rates
and expected rates of return on plan assets could also increase or decrease pension benefit costs and cash funding
requirements in future periods. The weighted average discount rates used in determining the Projected Benefit
Obligation in 2002, 2001 and 2000 were 7.00%, 7.25% and 7.75%, respectively. The rate of increase in future
compensation levels was 4.00% and the expected long-term rate of return on assets was 9.25% in 2002, 2001
and 2000.

Unitil Service has a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP). The SERP is an unfunded retirement plan
with participation limited to executives selected by the Board of Directors. The cost associated with the SERP amounted
to approximately $137,000, $136,000 and $112,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively.

Employee 401(k) Tax Deferred Savings Plan — Unitil sponsors a defined contribution plan under Section 401(k)
of the Internal Revenue Code, covering substantially all of the Company’s employees. Participants may elect to defer
current compensation by contributing to the plan. The Company matches contributions, with a maximum matching
contribution of 3% of current compensation. Employees may direct, at their sole discretion, the investment of their
savings plan balances both the employer and employee portions into a variety of investment options, including a
Company Common Stock fund. Participants are 100% vested in contributions made on their behalf, once they have
completed three years of service. The Company’s share of contributions to the plan were $483,000, $446,000
and $425,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Post-Retirement Benefits — Unitil’s subsidiaries provide health care benefits to retirees for a 12-month period
following their retirement. The Company’s subsidiaries continue to provide life insurance coverage to retirees. Life
insurance and limited health care post-retirement benefits require the Company to accrue post-retirement benefits
during the employee’s years of service with the Company and the recognition of the actuarially determined total
post-retirement benefit obligation earned by existing retirees. At December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, the accumu-
lated post-retirement benefit obligation (transition obligation) was approximately $214,000, $235,000 and $257,000,
respectively, and the period cost associated with these benefits for 2002, 2001 and 2000 was approximately $119,000,
$107,000 and $90,000, respectively. This obligation is being recognized on a delayed basis over the average remain-
ing service period of active participants, and such period will not exceed 20 years.

In addition, the Company made payments of $1.2 million, $1.0 million and $0.9 million in 2002, 2001 and 2000
respectively, to the Unitil Retiree Trust (URT) in return for certain advisory services rendered to the Company in those
years.  URT is an organization of retirees, incorporated in 1993, to advise Unitil Corporation regarding customer
service and retirement issues and to provide social, health and welfare benefits to its members, who are eligible former
employees of the Company.  URT is under the direction of an independent Board of Trustees whose voting members
are comprised of former employees of the Company, elected by and from the membership of URT.  URT is not a
subsidiary of Unitil Corporation.
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(000’s except share and per share data)              2002          2001 2000
Income before Extraordinary Item
Extraordinary Item, net of tax
Earnings Available to Common Shareholders

Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding - Basic

Plus: Diluted Effect of Incremental Shares -
from Assumed Conversion

Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding - Diluted

Earnings per Share:
Income before Extraordinary Item
Extraordinary Item, net of tax
Earnings Available to Common Shareholders

$ 5,835
$ —
$ 5,835

4,743,696

18,470

4,762,166

$ 1.23
$ —
$ 1.23

$ 4,770
$ (3,937)
$ 833

4,743,576

16,246

4,759,822

$ 1.01
$         (0.83)
$ 0.18

$ 6,953
—

$ 6,953

4,723,171

19,574

4,742,745

$ 1.47
$ —
$ 1.47

 Note 13: Earnings Per Share

The following table reconciles basic and diluted earnings per share, assuming all outstanding stock options were
converted to common shares per SFAS No. 128, “Earnings per Share.”

Weighted average options to purchase 54,000, 114,000 and 55,000 shares of Common Stock were out-
standing during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, but were not included in the computation of Weighted
Average Common Shares Outstanding for purposes of computing diluted earnings per share, because the effect
would have been antidilutive.

 Note 14: Segment Information

Unitil reported four segments: utility electric operations, utility gas operations, other, and non-regulated. Unitil
is engaged principally in the retail sale and distribution of electricity in New Hampshire and both electric and gas
service in Massachusetts through its retail distribution subsidiaries UES and FG&E. The Company’s wholesale elec-
tric power subsidiary, UPC, principally provides all the electric power supply requirements to UES for resale at retail.
Unitil Resources provides an energy brokering service, through Usource, as well as various energy consulting ac-
tivities. Unitil Realty and Unitil Service provide centralized facilities, operations and administrative services to sup-
port the affiliated Unitil companies.

Unitil Realty and Unitil Service are included in the “Other” column of the table below. Unitil Service provides
centralized management and administrative services, including information systems management and financial record
keeping. Unitil Realty owns certain real estate, principally the Company’s corporate headquarters. Unitil Resources
and Usource are included in the Non-Regulated column below.

The segments follow the same accounting policies as described in the Summary of Significant Accounting Poli-
cies. Intersegment sales take place at cost and the effects of all intersegment and/or intercompany transactions are
eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. Segment profit or loss is based on profit or loss from operations
after income taxes. Expenses used to determine operating income before taxes are charged directly to each segment
or are allocated based on factors under the 1935 Act rules and contained in cost-of-service studies, which were
included in rate applications approved by the NHPUC and MDTE. Assets allocated to each segment are based upon
specific identification of such assets provided by Company records.
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The following table provides significant segment financial data for the years ended December 31, 2002,
2001 and 2000:

Non-
Electric Gas  Other RegulatedEliminations Total

Year Ended December 31, 2002 (000’s)
Revenues $ 167,317 $ 20,283 $ 30 $ 756 $ 188,386
Depreciation and Amortization 10,793 1,998 1,922 198 14,911
Interest, net 4,693 1,692 654 18 7,057
Income Taxes 3,519 (458) (46) (525) 2,490
Segment Profit 6,249 (206) 456 (664) 5,835
Identifiable Segment Assets 384,862 85,366 24,500 1,958 (15,903) 480,783
Capital Expenditures 16,676 3,859 290 — 20,825

Year Ended December 31, 2001 (000’s)
Revenues $ 183,780 $ 22,828 $ 30 $ 384 $ 207,022
Depreciation and Amortization 9,025 1,760 1,753 229 12,767
Interest, net 4,388 1,576 829 4 6,797
Income Taxes 4,527 (457) 2 (651) 3,421
Segment Profit 8,771 (771) 172 (1,002) 7,170

Investment Write-down, net of tax —          — (2,400) — (2,400)
Extraordinary Item, net of tax (3,937)  — — — (3,937)

Identifiable Segment Assets 288,013 87,851 23,679 834 (23,615) 376,762
Capital Expenditures 14,328 4,817 745 — 19,890

Year Ended December 31, 2000 (000’s)
Revenues $ 160,023 $ 22,756 $ 31 $ 131 $ 182,941
Depreciation and Amortization 8,815 1,575 1,344 230 11,964
Interest, net 4,797 1,370 627 26 6,820
Income Taxes 4,051 199 14 (851) 3,413
Segment Profit 7,923 662 46 (1,678) 6,953
Identifiable Segment Assets 286,437 89,917 24,079 994 (18,460) 382,967
Capital Expenditures 14,066 3,821 3,205  — 21,092

Note 15: Commitments and Contingencies

Regulatory Matters

The Unitil Companies are regulated by various federal and state agencies, including the SEC, the FERC and state
regulatory authorities with jurisdiction over public utilities, including the NHPUC and the MDTE. In recent years,
there has been significant legislative and regulatory activity to restructure the utility industry in order to introduce
greater competition in the supply and sale of electricity and gas, while continuing to regulate the distribution op-
erations of Unitil’s utility operating subsidiaries. Unitil implemented the restructuring of its electric operations in Mas-
sachusetts in 1998 and is implementing a restructuring settlement for its New Hampshire electric operations that
is expected to be effective on May 1, 2003.

Massachusetts Electric Operations Restructuring — Beginning March 1, 1998, FG&E implemented its Restruc-
turing Plan under the Massachusetts Restructuring Act. FG&E completed the divestiture of its entire regulated power
supply business, including its nuclear investment under the Restructuring Plan. All FG&E distribution customers must
pay a transition charge that provides for the recovery of costs associated with FG&E’s power portfolio which were
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stranded as a result of the divestiture of those assets. The plant and Regulatory Asset balances that will be recovered
through the transition charge have been approved by the MDTE as part of FG&E’s annual Reconciliation Filings. The
Restructuring Act also requires FG&E to obtain power for retail customers who choose not to buy energy from a
competitive supplier through either SOS or Default Service. FG&E must provide SOS through February 2005 at rate
levels which guarantee rate reductions required by the Restructuring Act. New distribution customers and custom-
ers no longer eligible for SOS are eligible to receive Default Service at prices set periodically based on market solicitations
as approved by regulators. As of December 31, 2002, competitive suppliers were serving approximately 20% of
FG&E’s load, mainly for large industrial customers.

As a result of the restructuring and divestiture of FG&E’s entire generation and purchased power portfolio, FG&E
has accelerated the amortization of its stranded electric generation assets and its abandoned investment in Seabrook
Station, a nuclear generating unit. FG&E earns an authorized rate of return on the unamortized balance of these
Regulatory Assets. In addition, as a result of the rate reduction and rate cap requirements of the Restructuring Act,
FG&E has been authorized to defer the recovery of a portion of its transition costs and SOS costs. These unrecovered
amounts are also recorded as Regulatory Assets and earn authorized carrying charges until their subsequent recov-
ery in future periods. In 2002, Unitil’s earnings derived from these generation-related Regulatory Assets, including
carrying charges earned on deferred transition costs and SOS costs, represented approximately 10% of net income.
The value of FG&E’s Regulatory Assets is approximately $128 million at December 31, 2002, and is expected to
be amortized and recovered over the next three to nine years, through 2012. Earnings from this segment of FG&E’s
utility business will continue to decline and ultimately cease.

FG&E made a total of four Reconciliation Filings in 1999, 2000, 2001 and 2002.  Rate adjustments were ap-
proved for effect during the subsequent year, subject to further investigation. In October 2001, the MDTE issued
a final Order on FG&E’s 1999 Reconciliation Filing which determined the final treatment of Regulatory Assets attrib-
utable to stranded generation costs, purchased power costs, and related expenses for the 1999, and future, Rec-
onciliation Filings. FG&E’s 2001 Reconciliation Filing, submitted on December 2, 2001, recasts its rates from 1998
through 2001 in compliance with the MDTE’s final Order on its 1999 filing. On October 15, 2002, the MDTE issued
an Order approving a settlement agreement regarding the Company’s 2001 filing. Under the approved settlement,
FG&E agreed to reduce the carrying charge on deferred transition costs that will be recovered from customers in
future years. This change does not affect current electric rates. The MDTE’s October 2002 Order and associated
settlement resolve many of the issues which otherwise might have been contested in FG&E’s future Reconciliation
Filings.

FG&E submitted its 2002 Reconciliation Filing on December 20, 2002. Rate adjustments were approved for
effect on January 1, 2003, subject to investigation, resulting in a rate reduction of approximately 4.4% for residential
SOS customers. The reduction is due to a decrease in the SOS fuel adjustment, which is not subject to the rate cap,
and does not affect net income.

Massachusetts Gas Operations Restructuring — Following a three year state-wide collaborative process on
the unbundling, or separation, of discrete services offered by natural gas local distribution companies (LDCs), the
MDTE approved regulations and tariffs for FG&E and other LDCs to provide full customer choice effective Novem-
ber 1, 2000. The MDTE ruled that LDCs would continue to have an obligation to provide gas supply and delivery
services for a five-year transition period, with a review after three years. This review is expected to be initiated in late
2003. The MDTE also required mandatory assignment of LDCs’ pipeline capacity to competitive marketers sup-
plying customers during the transition period. This mandatory capacity assignment protects LDCs from exposure
to certain stranded gas supply costs during the transition period.

New Hampshire Restructuring — On January 25, 2002, the Company’s New Hampshire electric utility sub-
sidiaries, CECo, E&H and UPC, filed a comprehensive restructuring proposal with the NHPUC. This proposal in-
cluded the introduction of customer choice consistent with New Hampshire’s electric utility industry restructuring
law, the divestiture of UPC’s power supply portfolio, the recovery of stranded costs, the merger of CECo and E&H
into one distribution company, UES, and new distribution rates for UES. On October 25, 2002, the NHPUC ap-
proved a multi-party settlement on all major issues in the proceeding, including stranded cost recovery for purchased
power contracts. The Company estimates that these recoverable stranded costs are approximately $94.5 million
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and these were recorded as Power Supply Buyout Obligations and Regulatory Assets at December 31, 2002.
Under Unitil’s approved restructuring plan, Unitil also agreed to divest its existing power supply portfolio and

conduct a solicitation for new power supplies from which to meet its ongoing Transition and Default Service energy
obligations. On February 26, 2003, Unitil filed for final NHPUC approval of the executed agreements resulting from
these divestiture and solicitation processes, including final tariffs for stranded cost recovery and Transition and Default
Services. The filing proposed a recovery period of approximately eight years for stranded costs. The implementation
of customer choice for UES customers is targeted for May 1, 2003.

In June 1997, Unitil and other New Hampshire utilities intervened as plaintiffs in a suit filed in U.S. District Court
by Northeast Utilities’ affiliate Public Service Company of New Hampshire for protection from the NHPUC’s Final
Plan to restructure the New Hampshire electric utility industry. Although the NHPUC found that CECo and E&H
were entitled to full interim stranded cost recovery, the NHPUC also made certain legal rulings, that, if implemented,
could affect CECo’s and E&H’s long-term ability to recover all of their stranded costs. The Unitil Settlement approved
in October 2002, otherwise resolves all of the issues in the federal court action. Upon receipt of all requested approvals
in the proceeding by the NHPUC, and the expiration of all periods of appeal with respect thereto, UES will implement
retail choice and Unitil will withdraw its intervention in this federal court action, with prejudice.

Wholesale Power Market Restructuring — Unitil has also been a participant in the restructuring of the wholesale
power market and transmission system in New England, which is subject to FERC jurisdiction. New wholesale markets
structured pursuant to FERC’s Standard Market Design are expected to be implemented in the New England Power
Pool during the first half of 2003 under the general supervision of an Independent System Operator and the regu-
latory oversight of the FERC.

Rate Proceedings — Prior to 2002, the last formal regulatory filings initiated by the Company to increase base
rates for Unitil’s retail electric operating subsidiaries occurred in 1985 for CECo, 1984 for FG&E, and 1981 for E&H.
The last distribution base rate increase request for FG&E’s retail gas operations occurred in 1998. In 2001, FG&E’s electric
base rates were investigated by the MDTE, which resulted in an electric base rate decrease. A majority of the Company’s
electric and gas operating revenues are collected under various periodic rate adjustment mechanisms including fuel,
purchased power, energy efficiency and restructuring-related cost recovery mechanisms. Industry restructuring will
continue to change the methods of how certain costs are recovered through the Company’s regulated rates and
tariffs.

On the gas side, FG&E continues to provide a multi-year refund through its Cost of Gas Adjustment Clause in
compliance with the MDTE’s May 2001 Order finding that FG&E had over-collected fuel inventory finance charges.
At December 31, 2002, the unamortized balance of this refund was $1.3 million. FG&E believes a refund is not
justified or warranted and has appealed the MDTE’s ruling to the Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court (SJC).  On
a preliminary motion, a single justice of the SJC declined to stay the MDTE’s Order based on a finding that refunds
made by FG&E may be recouped if FG&E prevails on the merits of its claims. The review of the MDTE Order by the
SJC is pending.

On October 25, 2002, as part of the electric restructuring settlement for Unitil’s New Hampshire utility opera-
tions described above, the Company received approval from the NHPUC for an increase of approximately $2.0
million in annual distribution revenues for UES, effective December 1, 2002.

On December 2, 2002, the MDTE issued an Order resulting in distribution rate increases of $2.0 million for
FG&E’s electric operations and $3.0 million for FG&E’s gas operations. Increases for rising gas costs were incor-
porated into the final gas rates. FG&E’s new rates became effective on December 2, 2002.

On April 16, 2002, FG&E filed Performance Based Regulation (PBR) Plans with the MDTE for both electric and
gas operations. PBR is a method of setting regulated distribution rates that provides incentives to control costs while
maintaining a high level of service quality. Under PBR, a company’s earnings are tied to performance targets, and
penalties can be imposed for deterioration of service quality. FG&E’s PBR Plans were filed in conjunction with FG&E’s
distribution rate filings, consistent with MDTE policy to implement PBR in the context of base rate cases. The MDTE
did not initiate investigations of the filings. On January 6, 2003, the MDTE issued Orders closing the cases. Accord-
ingly, FG&E’s PBR plans have no scheduled date of implementation, and conventional cost-based regulation con-
tinues to apply.
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In December 2002, FG&E and UES filed requests with their respective state regulatory commissions for approval
of an accounting Order to mitigate certain accounting requirements related to pension plan assets, which have been
triggered by the substantial decline in the capital markets. These requests were granted by the respective state regu-
latory commissions in December 2002. These approvals allow FG&E and UES to treat the additional minimum pension
liability and Prepaid Pension Costs as Regulatory Assets under SFAS No. 71 and avoid the reduction in equity that
would otherwise be required by SFAS No. 87. These regulatory Orders do not pre-approve the amount of pension
expense to be recovered in future rates. Such recovery will be subject to review and approval in future rate pro-
ceedings. Based on these approvals, Unitil has included the amount of the additional minimum pension liabilities
and Prepaid Pension Costs of $12.0 million in Regulatory Assets on its balance sheet.

Environmental Matters
The Company’s past and present operations include activities that are subject to extensive federal and state

environmental regulations.

Sawyer Passway MGP Site — The Company continues to work with environmental regulatory agencies to identify
and assess environmental issues at the former manufactured gas plant (MGP) site at Sawyer Passway, located in
Fitchburg, Massachusetts. FG&E proceeded with site remediation work as specified on the Tier 1B permit issued by
the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), which allows the Company to work towards
temporary remediation of the site. Work performed in 2002 was associated with the five-year review of the Tem-
porary Solution submittal (Class C Response Action Outcome) under the Massachusetts Contingency Plan that was
filed for the site in 1997. Completion of this work has confirmed the Temporary Solution status of the site for an additional
five years. A status of temporary closure requires FG&E to monitor the site until a feasible permanent remediation
alternative can be developed and completed.

Since 1991, FG&E has recovered the environmental response costs incurred at this former MGP site pursuant
to a MDTE approved Settlement Agreement (Agreement). The Agreement allows FG&E to amortize and recover from
gas customers over succeeding seven-year periods the environmental response costs incurred each year. Environ-
mental response costs are defined to include liabilities related to manufactured gas sites, waste disposal sites or other
sites onto which hazardous material may have migrated as a result of the operation or decommissioning of Mas-
sachusetts gas manufacturing facilities from 1882 through 1978. In addition, any recovery that FG&E receives from
insurance or third parties with respect to environmental response costs, net of the unrecovered costs associated
therewith, are split equally between FG&E and its gas customers. The total annual charge for such costs assessed
to gas customers cannot exceed five percent of FG&E’s total revenue for firm gas sales during the preceding year.
Costs in excess of five percent will be deferred for recovery in subsequent years.

Former Electric Generating Station — The Company is remediating environmental conditions at a former electric
generating station located at Sawyer Passway, which FG&E sold to WRW, a general partnership, in 1983. Rockware
International Corporation (Rockware), an affiliate of WRW, acquired rights to the electric equipment in the building
and intended to remove, recondition and sell this equipment. During 1985, Rockware demolished several exterior
walls of the generating station in order to facilitate removal of certain equipment. The demolition of the walls and
the removal of generating equipment resulted in damage to asbestos-containing insulation materials inside the building,
which had been intact and encapsulated at the time of the sale of the structure to WRW.

When Rockware and WRW encountered financial difficulties and failed to respond adequately to Orders of
the environmental regulators to remedy the situation, FG&E agreed to take steps at that time and obtained DEP approval
to temporarily enclose, secure and stabilize the facility. Based on that approval, between September and December
1989, contractors retained by FG&E stabilized the facility and secured the building. This work did not permanently
resolve the asbestos problems caused by Rockware, but was deemed sufficient for the then foreseeable future.

 Due to the continuing deterioration of this former electric generating station and Rockware’s continued lack
of performance, FG&E, in concert with the DEP and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), conducted
further testing and survey work during 2001 to ascertain the environmental status of the building. Those surveys
revealed continued deterioration of the asbestos-containing insulation materials in the building.
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By letter dated May 1, 2002, the EPA notified FG&E that it was a Potentially Responsible Party for planned remedial
activities at the site and invited FG&E to perform or finance such activities. FG&E and the EPA have entered into an
Agreement on Consent, whereby FG&E, without an admission of liability, will conduct environmental remedial action
to abate and remove asbestos-containing and other hazardous materials. FG&E has awarded contracts for all as-
pects of the abatement work, which is presently ongoing. FG&E received significant coverage from its insurance
carrier. The Company believes that these funds will be sufficient to complete this remediation and that resolution
of this matter will not have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial position.

The Company has recorded the estimated cost of the remediation action in Current Liabilities and an offsetting
asset reflecting insurance proceeds in Current Assets. At the balance sheet date, net of amounts expended in 2002,
the remaining project cost was $3.7 million.
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Report of Independent
Certified Public Accountants

To the Shareholders of Unitil Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and consolidated
statements of capitalization of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31,
2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, cash flows and
changes in common stock equity for each of the three years in the period ended December
31, 2002.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Unitil Corporation and subsidiaries as
of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the consolidated results of their operations and
their consolidated cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December
31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Boston, Massachusetts
February 7, 2003



Unitil Corporation  –  49

Report of Management

To the Shareholders of Unitil Corporation:

Management is responsible for the preparation and integrity of the Company’s financial
statements.  The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles as applied to regulated public utilities, as appropriate,
and necessarily include some amounts that are based on management’s best estimates
and judgment.

The Company maintains a system of internal accounting and administrative controls and
an ongoing program of internal audits that management believes provide reasonable
assurance that assets are safeguarded and that transactions are properly recorded and
executed in accordance with management’s authorization.  The Company’s financial
statements have been audited by the independent public accounting firm, Grant
Thornton, LLP, who also conducts a review of internal controls to the extent required
by generally accepted auditing standards.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, composed solely of outside directors,
meets with management, the internal auditor and Grant Thornton LLP to review planned
audit scope and results and to discuss other matters affecting internal accounting con-
trols and financial reporting.  The independent accountants and internal auditor have
direct access to the Audit Committee and periodically meet with its members without
management representatives present.

Robert G. Schoenberger Mark H. Collin
Chairman of the Board of Directors Senior Vice President
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

Hampton, New Hampshire
February 7, 2003
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Selected Consolidated Financial Data

$ 14,280
—

244
14,036

6,820
7,216

—
7,216

263
$ 6,953

$ 238,023
$ 382,967

$ 79,935
3,690

81,695
$ 165,320

$ 32,500

40%
2%

41%
16%

$ 1.47
$ 1.47

4,735
4,723

$ 1.38
$ 16.88

1,587,536
94,050

23,992
14,796

$ 13,248
(82)
185

13,145
7,057
6,088

—
6,088

253
$ 5,835

$ 271,179
$ 480,783

$ 74,350
3,322

104,226
$ 181,898

$ 35,990

34%
2 %

48%
16%

$ 1.23
$ 1.23

4,744
4,744

$ 1.38
$ 15.67

1,659,136
96,985

22,480
14,911

$ 14,394
2,400

170
11,824
6,797
5,027
3,937
1,090

257
$ 833

$ 255,498
$ 376,762

$ 74,746
3,609

107,470
$ 185,825

$ 13,800

37%
2%

54%
7%

$ 0.18
$ 0.18

4,744
4,744

$ 1.38
$ 15.76

1,596,390
95,116

23,067
14,879

Consolidated Statements of Earnings (000’s)
Operating Income
(Gain) Loss on Non-Utility Investments, Net of tax
Other Non-Operating Expense (Income)

Income Before Interest Expense and Extraordinary Item
Interest Expense, net

Income before Extraordinary Item
Extraordinary Item, net of tax

Net Income
Dividends on Preferred Stock

Earnings Applicable to Common Shareholders

Balance Sheet Data (000’s)
Utility Plant (Original Cost)
Total Assets

Capitalization:
Common Stock Equity
Preferred Stock
Long-Term Debt

Total Capitalization

Short-Term Debt

Capital Structure Ratios (%):
Common Stock Equity
Preferred Stock
Long-Term Debt
Short-Term Debt

Earnings Per-Share Data
Basic Earnings per Average Share
Diluted Earnings per Average Share

Common Stock Data
Shares of Common Stock (Year-End) (000’s)
Shares of Common Stock (Average) (000’s)
Dividends Paid per Share (Year-End)
Book Value per Share (Year-End)

Electric and Gas Statistics
Electric Distribution Sales (000’s of kWh)
Electric Customers (Year-End)

Gas Distribution Sales (000’s of Therms)
Gas Customers (Year-End)

2002 2001 2000
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$ 15,562
—

160
15,402

7,167
8,235

—
8,235

276
$ 7,959

$ 219,475
$ 238,531

$ 71,644
3,891

68,366
$ 143,901

$ 18,000

44%
2%

42%
11%

$ 1.80
$ 1.76

4,464
4,413

$ 1.34
$ 16.05

1,491,103
90,776

23,716
14,943

$ 14,273
—

(627)
14,900
6,171
8,729

—
8,729

278
$ 8,451

$ 207,545
$ 232,108

$ 67,974
3,891

62,211
$ 134,076

$ 21,400

44%
3%

40%
14%

$ 1.94
$ 1.89

4,384
4,354

$ 1.32
$ 15.50

1,532,015
89,149

24,508
14,848

$ 14,225
—

217
14,008
5,639
8,369

—
8,369

284
$ 8,085

$ 190,177
$ 211,702

$ 63,895
3,999

63,505
$ 131,399

$ 2,700

48%
3%

47%
2%

$ 1.88
$ 1.85

4,330
4,299

$ 1.28
$ 14.76

1,401,292
88,316

22,303
14,846

$ 13,754
—
64

13,690
5,652
8,038

—
8,038

291
$ 7,747

$ 178,777
$ 204,521

$ 59,997
4,094

65,580
$ 129,671

—

46%
3%

51%
0%

$ 1.83
$ 1.80

4,268
4,234

$ 1.24
$ 14.06

1,358,165
86,782

23,057
15,012

$ 14,073
—

(50)
14,123

6,523
7,600

—
7,600

298
$ 7,302

$ 171,540
$ 201,509

$ 56,234
4,198

57,378
$ 117,810

$ 8,400

45%
3%

45%
7%

$ 1.75
$ 1.72

4,205
4,181

$ 1.15
$ 13.37

1,303,326
85,383

22,763
15,340

$ 15,408
—
51

15,357
6,919
8,438

—
8,438

268
$ 8,170

$ 219,838
$ 363,527

$ 78,675
3,757

86,157
$ 168,589

$ 10,500

44%
2%

48%
6%

$ 1.74
$ 1.74

4,712
4,682

$ 1.38
$ 16.70

1,608,824
92,505

22,136
14,928

$ 15,306
—

156
15,150
6,901
8,249

—
8,249

274
$ 7,975

$ 209,462
$ 376,835

$ 75,351
3,843

75,222
$ 154,416

$ 20,000

43%
2%

43%
11%

$ 1.77
$ 1.72

4,575
4,506

$ 1.36
$ 16.47

1,540,968
91,729

22,027
14,915

      1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
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Quarterly Financial Data
(Unaudited; 000’s except per share data)

Three Months Ended

Quarterly earnings per share may not agree with the annual amounts due to rounding. Basic and Diluted Earnings per
Share are the same for the periods presented.

Q1 01 Q2 01 Q3 01 Q4 01 Q1 02 Q2 02 Q3 02 Q4 02

Note: • The Common Stock of the Company is traded on the American Stock Exchange (Symbol: UTL).
• Number of Common Shareholders of Record at December 31, 2002 — 1,932.

Price Range of Common Stock

High Close

Low Close

Key

27.00

24.90

27.50

24.75 25.45

23.00

25.15

22.95

26.80

22.82

31.40

26.10

29.22

25.31
26.99

24.80

Selected Consolidated Financial Data

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Income

Investment Write-down, net

Extraordinary Item, net

Net Income (Loss)
Applicable to Common

Before Extraordinary Item

After Extraordinary Item

Dividends Paid per
Common Share

Earnings per Share:

June 30,
2002      2001

$45,517 $45,619

3,162 3,216

— —

— —

1,290 1,388

0.27 0.29

0.27 0.29

$ 0.345 $ 0.345

December 31,
 2002      2001

$ 50,573 $47,429

3,091 4,128

— (2,400)

— —

1,472 89

0.31 0.03

0.31 0.03

$ 0.345 $ 0.345

March 31,
 2002  2001

$44,289 $ 64,490

3,685 3,731

— —

— —

1,695 1,939

0.36 0.41

0.36 0.41

$ 0.345 $ 0.345

September 30,
 2002        2001

$ 48,007 $49,484

3,310 3,319

— —

— (3,937)

1,378 (2,583)

0.29 0.28

0.29 (0.55)

$ 0.345 $ 0.345
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Shareholder Information

Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders is scheduled
to be held at the office of the Company, 6 Liberty
Lane West, Hampton, New Hampshire, on Thursday,
April 17, 2003, at 10:30 a.m.

10-K

The Company’s annual report for 2002 on Form
10-K, as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, is available without charge upon
written request to:

Mark H. Collin, Senior Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer and Treasurer, Unitil Corporation,
6 Liberty Lane West, Hampton, New Hampshire
03842-1720.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan
A Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan is
available to all holders of record of the Company’s
Common Stock. This Plan provides shareholders
with a simple and economical way to increase their
investment in the Company automatically each
quarter by reinvesting their dividends without
payment of brokerage fees. The Plan also allows for
optional cash payments of a minimum of $25 and a
maximum of $5,000, which can be made quarterly
to purchase additional shares of Common Stock at
current market prices. For further information,
please contact EquiServe at:

EquiServe
P.O. Box 43010
Providence, RI 02940-3010

Telephone: 800/736-3001 (outside Massachusetts)
781/575-3100 (within Massachusetts)
Internet: www.equiserve.com

Investor Information

The Company’s Transfer Agent, EquiServe, is respon-
sible for our shareholder records, issuance of stock
certificates and the distribution of our dividends and
IRS Form 1099-DIV. Shareholder requests concern-
ing these and other matters can be answered by
corresponding directly with EquiServe at:

EquiServe
P.O. Box 43010
Providence, RI 02940-3010

Telephone: 800/736-3001 (outside Massachusetts)
781/575-3100 (within Massachusetts)
Internet: www.equiserve.com

You may also contact the Investor Relations Repre-
sentative at the Company.
Telephone: 800/999-6501.

On the Internet, Unitil’s home page address is:
www.unitil.com

Dividend Direct Deposit

Dividend Direct Deposit Service is available without
charge to shareholders of record of the Company’s
Common Stock. This service provides shareholders
with a convenient and secure way to have quarterly
dividends deposited directly into a checking or
savings account. For further information, please
contact EquiServe at:

EquiServe
P.O. Box 43010
Providence, RI 02940-3010

Telephone: 800/736-3001 (outside Massachusetts)
781/575-3100 (within Massachusetts)
Internet: www.equiserve.com
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Directors & Officers

Ross B. George, Age 70 A^ 1999*
Mr. George is Chairman of the Board of Five G
Management L.L.C. of Austin, Texas, and Director,
former Chairman and former President and Chief
Executive Officer of Simonds Industries in Fitch-
burg, Massachusetts. He earned degrees in Indus-
trial Engineering from Texas A&M (B.S.) and South-
ern Methodist University (M.S.), and received Out-
standing Alumni Awards from Texas A&M and the
Dwight Look College of Engineering. Mr. George’s
career included service with Texas Instruments,
Johnson and Johnson, Booz, Allen and Hamilton
and Wallace Murray Corporation.

Edward F. Godfrey, Age 53 A 2002*
Mr. Godfrey is retired Executive Vice President
and Chief Operating Officer of Keystone Invest-
ments, Incorporated, a mutual fund company in
Boston. Mr. Godfrey held a variety of senior posi-
tions with Keystone in his 15 years with the com-
pany, after serving in executive positions with The
Equitable Life Mortgage and Realty Investors. A
graduate of Southampton College of Long Island
University, Mr. Godfrey is Chairman of Friends of
Copley Place and a Director of Parent’s and
Children’s Services.

Michael B. Green, Age 53 C 2001*
Mr. Green is President and Chief Executive Officer
of Capital Region Health Care, which operates a
variety of health delivery businesses in central
New Hampshire, including two acute care hospi-
tals. A graduate of Dartmouth College (B.A.) and
the Sloan School of Management at M.I.T. (M.S),
Mr. Green is a member of the Adjunct Faculty at
Dartmouth Medical School, and has held a variety
of senior management positions in the health care
industry. He currently Chairs the Foundation for
Healthy Communities and is a Director of Con-
cord 20/20 and the Merrimack County Savings
Bank.

Continued on next page.

Key to Committees:
E Member of the Executive Committee
A Member of the Audit Committee
C Member of the Compensation Committee
^ Denotes Committee Chair
* Year first elected to the Unitil Board

Directors

David P. Brownell, Age 59 C 2001*
Mr. Brownell, a graduate of Clarkson University, is
a retired Senior Vice President of Tyco Interna-
tional, Ltd., in Portsmouth, NH. Mr. Brownell started
his career with General Electric Co., and over the
years has been active in many business and com-
munity organizations, including the United Way
and Junior Achievement. He currently serves on
the Board of the Business and Industry Association
of New Hampshire and the University of New
Hampshire Foundation.

Michael J. Dalton, Age 62 1984*
A graduate in engineering from the University of
New Hampshire, Mr. Dalton has 39 years’ experi-
ence in the electric utility industry and has served
as Unitil’s President and Chief Operating Officer
since 1984. Mr. Dalton has been active in many
civic and business organizations in his career. He is
past Chairman of the University of New Hampshire’s
Presidents Council and a recipient of the UNH
Alumni Association Meritorious Service Award.

Albert H. Elfner, III, Age 58 Ê 1999*
Mr. Elfner is a Chartered Financial Analyst and the
retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
Evergreen Investment Management Company in
Boston, Massachusetts. A graduate of Middlebury
College and the Advanced Management Program
of the Harvard Business School, Mr. Elfner received
an Honorary Doctor of Business Sciences Degree
from Merrimack College in 1999. He worked for
Keystone Custodian Funds for 27 years and is pres-
ently a Director of National Grange Mutual Insur-
ance Co. and Optimum Q Funds.
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Officers

Robert G. Schoenberger
Chairman of the Board of Directors
and Chief Executive Officer

Michael J. Dalton
President and Chief Operating Officer

Mark H. Collin
Senior Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer & Treasurer

Sandra L. Whitney
Secretary

Directors

Eben S. Moulton, Age 56 C^ E 2000*
Mr. Moulton earned degrees from Colorado
College (B.A.), Columbia University (M.B.A.) and
Vanderbilt University (Ph.D.) and currently serves
as Managing Partner with Seacoast Capital, a
private equity investment company with offices
in Boston and San Francisco. Mr. Moulton is a
Trustee of Colorado College and currently serves
on several corporate Boards where his assign-
ments include service on Executive, Investment,
Compensation and Audit Committees.

M. Brian O'Shaughnessy, Age 60 E 1998*
Mr. O’Shaughnessy is Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer and President of Revere Copper Products,
Inc., of Rome, New York, and a leading advocate
for the copper industry. A graduate in Industrial
Management from the University of Nevada, Mr.
O’Shaughnessy has held positions in operations,
marketing and corporate administration within the
industry, and has served as Chairman of various
industry associations including the Environmental
Program of the International Copper Association,
the Industrial Energy Consumers Coalition and the
Copper and Brass Fabricators Council.

Robert G. Schoenberger, Age 52 E 1997*
Prior to serving as Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of Unitil, Mr. Schoenberger was President
and Chief Operating Officer of the New York
Power Authority. He graduated from LaSalle
University (B.A.), the University of Delaware
(M.A.) and the Advanced Management Program
of the Harvard Business School. Mr. Schoenberger
currently serves as Chairman of the Greater
Seacoast United Way and is Director and Vice
Chairman of Exeter Health Resources.

Charles H. Tenney, III, Age 55 E 1992*
A graduate of Ripon College (B.A.), Mr. Tenney is
currently a member of the Management Team
with Brainshift.com, a learning technology devel-
opment company in Winchester, Massachusetts.
Mr. Tenney has previously served in management
positions with Bay State Gas Company and Log
On America.

Sarah P. Voll, Age 60 A 2003*
Dr. Voll is an economist and Vice President with
National Economic Research Associates in Wash-
ington, D.C., with 22 years of experience in utility
regulation. A graduate of Goucher College (B.A.),
Harvard University (M.A.) and the Whittemore
School at the University of New Hampshire
(Ph.D), she previously served as Executive Director
and Chief Economist with the New Hampshire
Public Utilities Commission. Dr. Voll is well-pub-
lished and has consulted with utility and regula-
tory organizations worldwide.

Key to Committees:
E Member of the Executive Committee
A Member of the Audit Committee
C Member of the Compensation Committee
^ Denotes Committee Chair
* Year first elected to the Unitil Board
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